
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, May 22, 2018 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
               Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D.        Valerie Amezcua     Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D. 
   Vice President   President           Clerk 
 
               Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias          Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.               John Palacio 
                     Member        Secretary /          Member 
    Superintendent 
 

 
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact the 
Superintendent’s office, at (714) 558-5512.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 
 

Mission Statement 
We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 
positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  

 



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 
 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION           SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE MAY 22, 2018 
         SANTA ANA, CA  92701 

 
                    AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 
 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48912, 48918, 49070: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 
 
B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Paragraphs (2) to 

(5) of Subdivision (D) (E) of Government Code Section 54956.9: 
 

 ANTICIPATED LITIGATION:  One Potential Case 
  
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION:  EMP1603129; 1704762RV 
  
 
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE/REASSIGNMENT 
  
  
D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:                                                          SASPOA, CWA 
Bargaining Units 

Mark A. McKinney, 
District Negotiator 

 UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES:  Certificated and Classified Management 
 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct its 
representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS 
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 

STUDENT PRESENTATIONS  
• Willard Turnaround Arts 

 
• Santa Ana High School Choir 

 
 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS  
• Recognition of Advancement Via Individual Determination Standout Scholarship Awardees 

 
• Certificated Employee of the Month for May 2018, David Vance 

 
• Classified Employee of the Month for May 2018, Sophia Trevino 

 
 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 
 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or non-
agenda items. 

 
 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - May 8, 2018 and Special Board Meeting 
Minutes - May 15, 2018 
 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report on Williams Settlement 
Legislation for 2017-18 Fiscal Year 
 

1.3 Approval of School Board to Attend California School Board Association's 2018 Leadership 
Institute July 13-14, 2018 in Sacramento, California 
 

1.4 Approval of Board Vice President Rodriguez’s Attendance to the 2018 Summer Institute for 
Teachers July 25-27, 2018 and July 30-31, 2018 in Pasadena, California 
 

1.5 Approval of Board President Amezcua and Board Member Iglesias to Attend the Harvard 
Graduate School of Education – Professional Education / Family Engagement Education July 
23-26, 2018 in Cambridge, Massachusetts 
 

1.6 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 



1.7 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-
Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 
Trips 
 

1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Fullerton School District to Participate in 
the 2018 Summer Speech and Debate Camp 
 

1.9 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the California Institute of Technology and 
Jet Propulsion Laboratory for June 4 through July 27, 2018 
 

1.10 Approval of Agreement with Padres Unidos - “School Readiness/Parents As Teacher” Summer 
Program 
 

1.11 Acceptance of SunPower Corporation Grant Funding for 2018-19 School Year 
 

1.12 Approval of Agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo for 2018-19 Fiscal 
Year 
 

1.13 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 
April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018 
 

1.14 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 
April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018 
 

1.15 Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools through the National 
School Lunch Program in the 2018-19 School Year 
 

1.16 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File Number: 1704762 RV 
 

1.17 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 - Fitness Equipment Installation 
at Various School Sites 
 

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Roosevelt/Walker Joint-Use 
Community Center 
 

1.19 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Classroom Buildings at Valley 
High School 
 

1.20 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 
Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 
 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 



 
PRESENTATIONS  

• Foster Youth Services and McKinney-Vento Program 
 

• Early Childhood Education Update 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS  

 
2.0 Ratification of Agreement with Child Care Careers 

 
3.0 Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Calculus Textbook 

 
4.0 Adoption of High School Math Analysis Textbook 

 
5.0 Approval of Recommendation for 28-Day Review of Statistics as the Advanced Placement 

Statistics Textbook 
 

6.0 Approval to Invest Other Postemployment Benefit Funds in California Public Employees’ 
Retirement System (CalPERS) Managed by California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust 
(CERBT) Plan 
 

7.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Vending Services 
 

8.0 Authorization to Award a Contract to Balfour Beatty Construction for Construction 
Management Services for the Portable-to-Permanent (P2P) Classroom Building at Muir 
Fundamental Elementary School 
 

9.0 Approval of Agreement with Lentz Morrissey Architecture for Architectural Services for the 
Reconfiguration and Rerouting of the Drop off at Villa Fundamental Intermediate School 
 

10.0 Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of Early College/FLEX Programs 
 

11.0 Approval of New Job Description: Commercial Driver 
 

 
NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – FIRST READING / NO ACTION 
REQUIRED  

• Board Policy (BP) 5131.62 Tobacco (Revised: First Reading) 
 
 



BOARD REPORTS 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 
June 12, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Recognition of Advancement Via Individual Determination Standout 

Scholarship Awardees 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY:  Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning 

PREPARED BY:  Edward Winchester, Executive Director of Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize 27 

Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) Senior 

Scholarship Awardees and 11 AVID Eighth Grade Standouts. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes outstanding AVID students and their schools.  The District will be 

honoring all AVID Senior Standouts, AVID Scholarship Awardees, and AVID Eighth Grade 

Standouts.  Each year, the Orange County Department of Education recognizes outstanding 

AVID students throughout Orange County.  Each AVID high school nominated a Senior 

Standout.  Additional AVID Seniors applied and were awarded scholarships from various 

donors.  In all, $608,750 in scholarships was awarded to our AVID Seniors in a ceremony on 

April 24, 2018.   

Also, each AVID intermediate school named an 8th grade standout who was recognized by the 

Angel Baseball Foundation on May 7, 2018.  Those 8th grade standouts were given a laptop to 

use in their future educational pursuits. 

LCAP Goal 1.5: “Ensure access for low-income pupils to the core instructional program by 

increasing access to early childhood education, full day kinder at pilot schools, age appropriate 

literacy and numeracy programs, supports, and interventions (e.g., AVID, credit recovery).” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recognize AVID Standouts and Scholarship awardees. 

DA:EW:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Recognize AVID Standouts

and Scholarship Awardees

 $608,750 in scholarships

were awarded to AVID

seniors



AVID Eighth Grade Standouts 

School Student AVID Coordinators/Teacher 

Carr Intermediate School Anabel Marcial Dan Amosa / Bryan Price 

Esqueda School Melody Lopez Eddie Gallardo / Diane Hyde 

Lathrop Intermediate School Jesse Mata Lory Sullivan 

MacArthur Fundamental 

Intermediate School 

Cantel Palomino Tammy Manske 

McFadden Intermediate School Betsai Tapia Jeanette Banuelos 

Mendez Fundamental Intermediate 

School 

Jennifer Perez April Salas 

Santiago Elementary School Christo Hernandez Erik Peterson 

Sierra Preparatory Academy Vanessa Martinez Janelle Nagle 

Spurgeon Intermediate School Alan Palma Lindsey Leonetti 

Villa Fundamental Intermediate 

School 

Angie Lopez Stephanie Thatcher / 

 Elizabeth Henry 

Willard Intermediate School Maria Castaneda Arturo Valdez-Garcia 

AVID Senior Standouts 

School Student AVID Coordinator/Teacher 

Century High School Alondra Castro Merlo Butler / Greg Chapman 

Godinez Fundamental High School Ruby Juarez Robert Morgan  / Jessica Morris 

Middle College High School Destinee Rodriguez Velina Espinosa / Thu Nguyen 

Saddleback High School Anayeli Flores Cheryl Whittington 

Santa Ana High School Cristian Araujo Dana Nguyen / Michael Nguyen 

Segerstrom High School Amy Alavez Ivan Miranda / Sean Decker 

Valley High School Annie Tran Andrew Banderas /  

Teresa Cavazos 



AVID Scholarship Awardees 

School Student (* indicates Standout) 

Century High School Cynthia Delgado 

Century High School Alondra Castro* 

Godinez Fundamental High School Theresa Carrasco 

Godinez Fundamental High School Richard Cervantes 

Godinez Fundamental High School Vanessa Espinoza 

Godinez Fundamental High School Ruby Juarez* 

Godinez Fundamental High School Alexander Martinez 

Godinez Fundamental High School Rosalia Martinez 

Godinez Fundamental High School Sergio Pineda 

Godinez Fundamental High School Julissa Prieto 

Godinez Fundamental High School Judit Ramirez 

Godinez Fundamental High School Estefany Rodriguez 

Godinez Fundamental High School Cristina Valladares 

Middle College High School Elizabeth Alvarado 

Middle College High School Berenice Cortez 

Middle College High School Monica Gonzalez 

Middle College High School Miguel Marquez 

Middle College High School Rosario Molina Valente 

Middle College High School Destinee Rodriguez* 

Saddleback High School Celine Oezkan 

Saddleback High School Anayeli Flores* 

Santa Ana High School Cristian Araujo* 

Segerstrom High School Amy Alavez* 

Segerstrom High School Eva Martinez 

Valley High School Yonathan Hernandez 

Valley High School Annie Tran* 

Valley High School Dafne Mercedes Estrada Popoca 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Certificated Employee of the Month for May 2018, David Vance 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the 

Certificated Employee of the Month for May 2018. 

RATIONALE: 

A selection committee, consisting of certificated employees, has reviewed nominees and selected 

the Certificated Employee of the Month for May 2018.  The members have selected David 

Vance, Teacher, Adult Transition Programs. 

FUNDING: 

Recognition Program Funds: $50 (gift card) 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Recognize David Vance as Certificated Employee of the Month for May 2018. 

MAM:nr:ea 

________  ITEM SUMMARY___________ 

Monthly recognition of employees 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Classified Employee of the Month for May 2018, Sophia Trevino 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the 

Classified Employee of the Month for May 2018. 

RATIONALE: 

A selection committee, consisting of certificated employees, has reviewed nominees and selected 

the Classified Employee of the Month for May 2018.  The members have selected Sophia 

Trevino, Autism Paraprofessional, Mitchell Child Development Center. 

FUNDING: 

Recognition Program Funds: $50 (gift card) 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Recognize Sophia Trevino as Classified Employee of the Month for May 2018. 

MAM:nr:ea 

________  ITEM SUMMARY___________ 

Monthly recognition of employees 



Minutes Book Page 699 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

BOARD MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

May 8, 2018 

CALL TO ORDER 

Board President Amezcua called the meeting to order at 4:38 p.m.  Other members 

in attendance were Dr. Rodriguez and Mr. Palacio. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Ms. Amezcua asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting recessed at 4:38 p.m. to consider anticipated litigation 

and personnel matters. 

Dr. Alvarez arrived at 4:42 p.m. and Ms. Iglesias arrived at 4:44 p.m. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Board meeting reconvened at 6:26 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Heatley, Dr. Jimenez, Mr. McKinney, 

Dr. Allen, Dr. Helguera, Dr. Llamas, Mr. Roychowdhury, and Mr. Williams.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Jason Ku, 5th grade student at Davis Elementary School, led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the notice of release and 

reassignment from an administrative positon for the following employees, as named in 

Closed Session – employee ID #’s 16207, 14953, 14082, 14039, 25694, and 27315. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Rodriguez 

Vote:   Ayes: Ms. Amezcua, Dr. Rodriguez, Dr. Alvarez, Ms. Iglesias, and Mr. Palacio 

1.1



Minutes Book Page 700  Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 8, 2018 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

High School Student Ambassadors for 2017-18 School Year 

The Board recognized Bella Sirgy from Century, Chelsey Barcelo from Cesar Chavez, 

Kimberly Gonzalez from Godinez Fundamental, Eileen Palma and Amani Robinson from Lorin 

Griset, Joanna Mejia from Middle College, Aaron Rodriguez from REACH Academy, Chelsea 

Salazar from Saddleback, Estella Macias-Perez from Santa Ana, Amy Alavez from 

Segerstrom, and Cithlaly Padilla from Valley as outstanding students who participated 

as the 2017-18 High School Ambassadors. 

Special Donation from the Floyd Sterling Gordon and Evelyn Dolores Zoe Gordon Trust 

The Board acknowledged a special donation from the Floyd Sterling Gordon and 

Evelyn Dolores Zoe Gordon Trust to Santa Ana High School by the way of $200,000 for a 

purchase of a bus and three undergraduate scholarships for qualifying students to attend 

University of California, Berkeley. 

Food with Love Program - Newport Beach Church 

The Board recognized Newport Church’s “Food for Love Program” and its volunteers 

for serving our school community at Monte Vista and Davis Elementary schools. 

Early College Academy at Century High School 

The Board recognized the Early College Academy allows students to receive dual 

enrollment credit. 

PM Program at César E. Chávez High School 

The Board recognized the PM program for its goal to continue to help support 

students with a comprehensive program for credit recovery at night. 

Advancement Via Individual Determination at Godinez Fundamental High School 

The Board recognized Advancement Via Individual Determination at Godinez 

Fundamental School because it supports a rich relationship and deep understanding of 

each student. 

College Dual Enrollment in Educational Options at Lorin Griset Academy 

The Board recognized the College Dual Enrollment in Educational Options for 

providing students with the opportunity to take a sequence of two courses that helps 

onboard to a college experience that enriches and enhances the “College Promise” to 

those that participate. 

Honors Associate of Arts Program at Middle College High School 

The Board recognized the Honors Associate of Arts Transfer program that offers 

honors sections of transferable general education courses to students with a 3.0 or 

higher cumulative GPA. 

Project Kinship at REACH Academy 

The Board recognized Project Kinship because it helps REACH Academy meet the 

unique educational, social, physical, and emotional needs of the diverse students, and 

provide them with a second chance at success. 



Board of Education   Minutes Book Page 701 

Minutes 

May 8, 2018 

International Baccalaureate Program at Saddleback High School 

The Board recognized the International Baccalaureate Program at Saddleback High 

School because it strives to develop students who will build a better world through 

intercultural understanding and respect, while encouraging students to consider both 

local and global contexts. 

Best Buddies Student-Run Club at Santa Ana High School 

The Board recognized the Best Buddies Student-Run Club at Santa Ana High School 

because it nurtures a positive school climate and acceptance for youth and the 

community. 

Freshman Mentor Program Students at Santa Ana High School 

The Board recognized the Freshmen Mentor Program for the peer-to-peer group 

mentorship that supports the difficult freshman transition from middle school to high 

school with the goal of improving retention. 

After School Jaguar at Segerstrom High School 

The Board recognized the After School Jaguar at Segerstrom High because it hosts 

a variety of clubs on campus for all students to participate in a safe and creative 

space. 

Culinary Arts Program at Valley High School 

The Board recognized the Culinary Arts Program at Valley High School for winning 

1st place regionals last week at the Cooking Up Change Competition in Anaheim, and 

competing in the National Cooking Up Change Competition in Washington D.C. on June 10, 

2018. 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

Dr. Phillips congratulated Valley High School Culinary Arts Team with High School 

Inc. for clinching 1st place for the fourth time at the Regional Cooking Up Change 

competition.  She congratulated Muir and Thorpe Fundamental Elementary Schools for 

being among the top elementary schools in the state that have demonstrated outstanding 

education programs and practices.  Superintendent also congratulated Principal Jeff 

Bishop of Santa Ana High School for receiving the ACSA Administrator of the Year Award; 

she also added that the Educators and Classified Employees of the Year would be 

recognized at the annual Classified and Educators of the Year Celebration at Santa Ana 

High School.  Dr. Phillips mentioned that 119 girls from Carr, McFadden, and Spurgeon 

intermediate schools participated in “Catalyze Science”, a hands-on science and 

technology event at Cal State Fullerton and the 47th Annual Awards Ceremony, Change of 

Command, and Pass-in Review for Santa Ana High School NJROTC.  She stated there has 

been discussions and meetings on the homeless situation in Orange County and how it 

affects the District, and the continued efforts to market SAUSD schools to increase 

student enrollment.  Dr. Phillips concluded her report by featuring a video of Lincoln 

Elementary School. 



Minutes Book Page 702 Board of Education 

Minutes 

April 24, 2018 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Robyn MacNair addressed the Board related to the Arts Equity Resolution.  Irene 

Guzman, Genevieve Lunt, and Julie Meneghini addressed the Board related to the Latino 

Film Institute.  Juana DeLaTore addressed the Board related to all day Kindergarten at 

Jefferson Elementary.  Silvina Rodriguez Olivia Valdivia, Blanca Alvarado, and Perla 

Dionicio addressed the Board related to the TOSA position at Taft Elementary.  Margarita 

Gonzalez addressed the Board related to special education. 

The following items removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate 

action: 

1.7 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of April 11, 2018 through April 24, 2018 

1.8 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of April 11, 2018 through April 24, 2018 

1.9 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3235 - Establish Education Protection 

Account for Santa Ana Unified School District 

1.10 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3236 - Establish Education Protection Account 

for Advanced Learning Academy 

Moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to approve the 

remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - April 24, 2018 

1.2 Approval of Board Clerk's Attendance to California School Boards Association 

Delegate Assembly Meeting May 19-20, 2018 in Sacramento, CA 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 - Gifts, Grants, 

and Bequests 

1.4 Ratification of Master Contract and/or Individual Service Agreement with 

Nonpublic School and Agency for Student with Disabilities for 2017-18 School 

Year 

1.5 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Students with 

Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year 

1.6 Ratification to Amend Agreement with West Shield Adolescent Services for 

2017-18 School Year 

1.11 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 



Board of Education   Minutes Book Page 703 

Minutes 

May 8, 2018 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: 

1.7 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of April 11, 2018 through April 24, 2018 

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to ratify Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed Purchase 

Order Listing of all purchase orders created during the period of April 11, 

2018 through April 24, 2018 - with the amendment of removing PO 379069. 

1.8 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of April 11, 2018 through April 24, 2018 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to ratify 

Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant Listing report of all payments 

over $25,000 for the period of April 11, 2018 through April 24, 2018. 

1.9 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3235 - Establish Education Protection 

Account for Santa Ana Unified School District 

Moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to adopt Resolution No. 17/18-3235 to establish the Education 

Protection Account for Santa Ana Unified School District. 

1.10 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3236 - Establish Education Protection Account 

for Advanced Learning Academy 

Moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to adopt Resolution No. 17/18-3236 to establish the Education 

Protection Account for Advanced Learning Academy. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with Santa Ana Educators’ Association 

Ms. Amezcua declared the Public Hearing open.  She asked those wishing to address 

the Board to step to the lectern.  

After hearing no comments, Ms. Amezcua declared the Public Hearing closed. 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 Ratification of Tentative Agreement with Santa Ana Educators’ Association 

(SAEA) for 2017- 2018 and 2018-19 School Years 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to ratify the Tentative Agreement with the Santa Ana Educators’ 

Association (SAEA) for the 2017-18 and 2018-19 school years. 



Minutes Book Page 704 Board of Education 

Minutes 

April 24, 2018 

3.0 Approval of Implementation of the Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) 

Employee Retirement Plan for Eligible Certificated Non-Management Santa Ana 

Educators' Association (SAEA) Employees for the 2017-18 Fiscal Year 

Moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to approve 

implementation of the Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) Employee 

Retirement Plan for Eligible Certificated Non-Management Santa Ana Educators’ 

Association (SAEA) Employees for the 2017-18 fiscal year. 

4.0 Approval of Agreement with Latino Film Institute Project for 2018-2021 School 

Year 

Item Tabled - No action Taken 

5.0 Approval to Renew Annual No-Cost Community Partnership Agreements for 2018-

19 Fiscal Year 

Item Tabled - No action Taken 

6.0 Approval of Agreement for Purchase and Implementation of an Education-Data 

Warehouse 

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the agreement for purchase and implementation of an education-data warehouse. 

7.0 Authorization to Award Purchase Orders for the Purchase of Dry Food Products 

Item Tabled - No action Taken; Motion to table item by Dr. Rodriguez, second 

by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0 to return in 90 days or sooner. 

8.0 Authorization to Award Purchase Orders for the Purchase of Frozen, 

Refrigerated, and Processed Commodity Food Products 

Item Tabled - No action Taken; Motion to table item by Dr. Rodriguez, second 

by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0 to return in 90 days or sooner. 

9.0 Authorization to Award a 48-Month Lease for Copiers Districtwide 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to authorize 

staff to award a 48-month lease to Sharp Electronics Corporation for copiers 

Districtwide. 

10.0 Ratification to Amend the Agreement with Priest Construction Services, Inc. 

to Provide Division of State Architect Inspector Services for Bid Package No. 

1 – Temporary and Permanent Kitchen at Santa Ana High School 

Moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to ratify the amended agreement with Priest Construction Services, 

Inc. to provide Division of State Architect inspector services for Bid Package 

No. 1 – Temporary and Permanent Kitchen at Santa Ana High School. 



Board of Education   Minutes Book Page 705 

Minutes 

May 8, 2018 

11.0 Board Policy (BP) 7310 – Naming of a School or Facility, and Sponsorships 

(Revised: For Adoption) 

Moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to adopt Board Policy (BP) 7310 – Naming of a School or Facility, 

and Sponsorships. 

BOARD REPORTS 

Ms. Iglesias: Requested an update on homeless and needle exchange issues. 

Ms. Amezcua: Requested a Civic Center report with updated policies and costs. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting 

adjourned by President Amezcua at 11:11 p.m. 

The next Regular Meeting is Tuesday, May 22, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 

















































Minutes Book Page 729 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

May 15, 2018 

CALL TO ORDER 

Board President Amezcua called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m.  Other members in 

attendance were Dr. Rodriguez, Dr. Alvarez, Ms. Iglesias and Mr. Palacio. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Heatley, Dr. Jimenez, Mr. McKinney, 

Dr. Allen, Dr. Helguera, Dr. Llamas, Mr. Roychowdhury, and Mr. Williams. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Miguel Sanchez, student athlete led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

Spring High School Sports Recognition 

The Board of Education recognized the following student athletes: 

Century High School Orange League 

Maybeline Alvarado Varsity Track & Field 

Samantha Lopez Varsity Track & Field 

Nathalia Lopez Varsity Track & Field 

Citlaly Rivera Varsity Track & Field 

Melvin Guardado Varsity Track & Field 

Juliana Agustin Varsity Track & Field 

Jacqueline Alvarez Varsity Track & Field 

Stephanie Herrera Varsity Track & Field 

Nathalia Lopez Varsity Track & Field 

Samantha Lopez Varsity Track & Field 

Esmeralda Ocampo Varsity Track & Field 

Godinez Fundamental High School Orange Coast League 

Natalie Carlos Varsity Girls' Softball 

Samantha Cervantes Varsity Girls' Softball 

Sabrina Garcia Varsity Girls' Softball 



Ashley Gonzalez Varsity Girls' Softball 

Elena Leyva Varsity Girls' Softball 

Isabel Lopez Varsity Girls' Softball 

Adriana Meza Varsity Girls' Softball 

Isabel Meza Varsity Girls' Softball 

Keana Pola Varsity Girls' Softball 

Savanna Pola Varsity Girls' Softball 

Airilin Ramirez Varsity Girls' Softball 

Iyari Ramirez Varsity Girls' Softball 

Mia Saucedo  Varsity Girls' Softball 

Daniela Torres Varsity Girls' Softball 

Andrea Uriarte Varsity Girls' Softball 

Samantha Villanueva Varsity Girls' Softball 

Saddleback High School Orange Coast League 

Jacob Roa Varsity Track & Field 

Allen Ceballos Varsity Track & Field 

Ashley Izazaga Varsity Track & Field 

Santa Ana High School Golden West League 

Johany Carmona Varsity Track & Field 

Viviana Diaz Varsity Track & Field 

Enrique Duarte Varsity Track & Field 

Diego Duran Varsity Track & Field 

Bricia Guillen Varsity Track & Field 

Darleny Hernandez Varsity Track & Field 

Maria Hernandez Varsity Track & Field 

Damian Macias Varsity Track & Field 

America Ontiveros Varsity Track & Field 

Brian Soriano Varsity Track & Field 

Alexis Garcia Varsity Boys' Swimming 

Segerstrom High School Golden West League 

Vivian Borjas Varsity Girls' Softball 

Viviana Cabezas Varsity Girls' Softball 

Victoria Cabezas Varsity Girls' Softball 

Mia Carrillo Varsity Girls' Softball 

Jayden Demoss Varsity Girls' Softball 

Haylee Elizalde Varsity Girls' Softball 

Janae Gomez Varsity Girls' Softball 

Natalie A. Gonzalez Varsity Girls' Softball 



Hailey Guillen Varsity Girls' Softball 

Brianna Lopez Varsity Girls' Softball 

Amanda Mendoza Varsity Girls' Softball 

Alexandra Molina Varsity Girls' Softball 

Liliana Navarro Varsity Girls' Softball 

Arianna Rivero Varsity Girls' Softball 

Raelene Sanchez Varsity Girls' Softball 

Danielle Segura Varsity Girls' Softball 

Khang Bui Varsity Boys' Tennis 

Kevin Cao Varsity Boys' Tennis 

Alexis Gonzalez Varsity Boys' Tennis 

Vincente Mai Varsity Boys' Tennis 

Daniel Nguyen Varsity Boys' Tennis 

Bryant Nguyen Varsity Boys' Tennis 

Blake Pham Varsity Boys' Tennis 

Brandon Phan Varsity Boys' Tennis 

Nick Tran Varsity Boys' Tennis 

Brian Tran Varsity Boys' Tennis 

Anthony Truong Varsity Boys' Tennis 

Ethan Vu Varsity Boys' Tennis 

Cesar Aguilar Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Adrian Alvarez Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Stephen Araiza Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Andrew Barajas Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Alejandro Colin Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Eduardo De La Torre Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Brian Flores Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Kristian Landeros-Sosa Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Tyler Lopez Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Enrique Morales Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Antonio Muñoz Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Martiniano Najera Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Anthony Noriega Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Santiago Noriega Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Nicholas Ochoa Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Donovan Orozco Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Basilio Pacheco Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Alejandro Peredo Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Ezekiel Sandoval Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Andrew Zatarain Varsity Boys' Baseball 

Daniel Acosta Varsity Track & Field 



Kristian Aguilar Varsity Track & Field 

Anthony Anguiano Varsity Track & Field 

Kevin Bravo Varsity Track & Field 

Eduardo Cabanas Varsity Track & Field 

Cristian Carmona Varsity Track & Field 

Cristian Castillo Varsity Track & Field 

Pedro De Allende Varsity Track & Field 

Marvin Elias Varsity Track & Field 

Eric Garcia Varsity Track & Field 

Ruben Garcia Varsity Track & Field 

Anthony Gomez Varsity Track & Field 

Emmanuel Guerrero Varsity Track & Field 

Bryan Habas Varsity Track & Field 

Christopher Ibarra Varsity Track & Field 

Joshua Jimenez Varsity Track & Field 

Carlos Mejia Varsity Track & Field 

Alexander Miranda Varsity Track & Field 

Ricardo Montes Varsity Track & Field 

Marques Morales Varsity Track & Field 

Johnny Nguyen Varsity Track & Field 

Anthony Ortiz Varsity Track & Field 

Houston Santillan Varsity Track & Field 

Andrew Schouw Varsity Track & Field 

Walter Scott Varsity Track & Field 

Silvestre Silva Varsity Track & Field 

John Vega Varsity Track & Field 

Omar Vega Varsity Track & Field 

Eduardo Zamora Varsity Track & Field 

Paola Aguilera Varsity Track & Field 

Alexa Barajas Varsity Track & Field 

Nyree Brown Varsity Track & Field 

Vivian Chavez Varsity Track & Field 

Paige Dinh Varsity Track & Field 

Victoria Do Varsity Track & Field 

Jeymi Gonzalez Varsity Track & Field 

Milly Gonzalez Varsity Track & Field 

Amanda Guardado Varsity Track & Field 

Emily Heller Varsity Track & Field 

Jessica Lam Varsity Track & Field 

Tiffany Lawson Varsity Track & Field 

Vania Llamas Varsity Track & Field 



Ruth Nieto Varsity Track & Field 

Katherine Ortega Varsity Track & Field 

Leilani Pham Varsity Track & Field 

Destiny Porter Varsity Track & Field 

Dianne Ramirez Varsity Track & Field 

Heidi Ramirez-Duque Varsity Track & Field 

Samantha Razo Varsity Track & Field 

Gabriella Rodriguez Varsity Track & Field 

Briza Salinas Varsity Track & Field 

Elleana Sanchez Varsity Track & Field 

Julissa Silvar Varsity Track & Field 

Monserrat Soria Varsity Track & Field 

Sheida Suazo Varsity Track & Field 

Zoe-Noelle Ulloa Varsity Track & Field 

Daisy Vazquez Varsity Track & Field 

Rose Antonette Vivencio Varsity Track & Field 

Faith Cuevas Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Perla Estrada Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Destiny Hernandez Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Christy Gonzalez Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Ruth Quintanilla Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Elizabeth Carranza Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Mia Favela Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Tammy Munoz Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Amy Miramontes Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Leslie Casas Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Sofia Fex Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Bella Castorena Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Marlenne Ortega Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Diana Gonzalez Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Emily Reyes Varsity Girls' Swimming 

Santa Ana Valley High School Orange League 

Celestino Flores  Varsity Boys'Golf 

Brayan Lagunas  Varsity Boys'Golf 

Cesar Lopez  Varsity Boys'Golf 

Minh Ly  Varsity Boys'Golf 

Eric Martinez  Varsity Boys'Golf 

David Merlin  Varsity Boys'Golf 

Carlos Ocampo Varsity Boys'Golf 

Cesar Villanueva  Varsity Boys'Golf 



Adan Arambulo Varsity Boys' Volleyball 

Eli Arambulo Varsity Boys' Volleyball 

Jason Bermudez Varsity Boys' Volleyball 

Jack Ceniceros Varsity Boys' Volleyball 

Kevin Gil Varsity Boys' Volleyball 

Jonathan Hernandez Varsity Boys' Volleyball 

Daniel Ibarra Varsity Boys' Volleyball 

Brian Juarez Varsity Boys' Volleyball 

Hector Molina Varsity Boys' Volleyball 

Jose Sanchez Varsity Boys' Volleyball 

Anh Nguyen Varsity Boys' Swimming 

Fidel Rivera Varsity Track & Field 

Jonathan Navarro Varsity Track & Field 

Eric Pineda Varsity Track & Field 

Mauricio Manzanares Varsity Track & Field 

Malcom Wesley  Varsity Track & Field 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was adjourned 

by Board President Amezcua at 6:24 p.m.  

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 22, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 



 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report on 

Williams Settlement Legislation for 2017-18 Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to present to the Board the 

results of the Williams Settlement Legislation 2017-18 

third quarter report.  To ensure compliance, the Orange 

County Department of Education (OCDE) is charged 

with the responsibility to conduct site reviews at deciles 

1-3 schools.  The misassignments were in the areas of 

Science, Foreign Language, and Business.  Corrective 

measures for the misassignments have been taken.  

RATIONALE: 

The report represents activity conducted by the OCDE during January, February, and March.  

OCDE requires that school districts report the findings at a regularly scheduled meeting, both 

quarterly and annually.  Attached is the report summary.  

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

AJ:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

As required by California 

Education Code section 

1240(2)(H), this report is to be 

provided to the Board of 

Education at a regularly 

scheduled meeting held in 

accordance with public 

notification requirements. 

1.2













AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of School Board to Attend California School Board Association's 

2018 Leadership Institute July 13-14, 2018 in Sacramento, California 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for Board President Amezcua, Board Vice 

President Rodriguez, Board Clerk Alvarez, and Board Member Palacio to attend California School 

Board Association's (CSBA) 2018 Leadership Institute July 13-14, 2018 in Sacramento, California.  

In its second year, the Leadership Institute provides new content, ideas and resources to facilitate 

each attendee’s growth in their leadership role through networking, skill building and knowledge 

sharing. 

RATIONALE: 

This year’s event will focus on STEM learning and equity through policy and practice.  Sessions are 

designed to provide tools/resources for school board members to develop leadership skills in order to 

promote local district policy making and practices that support the growth of STEM with an emphasis 

on equity, access and excellence.  In addition, with school safety being top of mind for education 

leaders, CSBA is incorporating a special workshop to address school safety. 

FUNDING: 

General Funds: $5,430 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the School Board to Attend California School Board Association's 2018 Leadership Institute 

July 13-14, 2018 in Sacramento, California. 

1.3



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Board Vice President Rodriguez’s Attendance to the 2018 

Summer Institute for Teachers July 25-27, 2018 and July 30-31, 2018 in 

Pasadena, California 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for Board Vice President Rodriguez to 

attend the 2018 Summer Institute for Teachers July 25-27, 2018 and July 30-31, 2018 in Pasadena, 

California.   

RATIONALE: 

The Summer Institute for Teachers is an intensive five-day interactive experience based on the proven 

and award-winning Doreen Nelson Method of Design-Based Learning (DBL).   

FUNDING: 

General Funds: $1,010 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Board Vice President Rodriguez’s Attendance to the 2018 Summer Institute for Teachers 

July 25-27, 2018 and July 30-31, 2018 in Pasadena, California. 

1.4



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Board President Amezcua and Board Member Iglesias to 

Attend the Harvard Graduate School of Education – Professional 

Education / Family Engagement Education July 23-26, 2018 in Cambridge, 

Massachusetts 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for Board President Amezcua and Board 

Member Iglesias to attend the Harvard Graduate School of Education – Professional Education / 

Family Engagement in Education July 23-26, 2018 in Cambridge, Massachusetts.  Priority 

application is Monday, June 11, 2018.  Applications will be reviewed and tuition will be at $2,500 

per person. 

RATIONALE: 

Family Engagement in Education prepares educators to create a school culture that honors and 

respects the knowledge that families bring to the learning process.  With guidance from Harvard 

faculty and district and community leaders, participants study best practices in family engagement 

and identify strategies they can use to promote student learning and improve educational outcomes 

for all.  

FUNDING: 

General Funds: $13,282 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Board President Amezcua and Board Member Iglesias to Attend the Harvard Graduate 

School of Education – Professional Education / Family Engagement Education July 23-26, 2018 in 

Cambridge, Massachusetts. 

1.5



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

student expulsions for violation of Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).  

RATIONALE: 

The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 

students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 

received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 

the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 

LCAP goal 3.0: “All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 

supports learning.”  

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the student expulsions for violation of the California Education Code Sections 48900, 

48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 

SL:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Number of students: 2

• Eligible to reapply: 05/22/19

• Placement: OCDE and REACH

Academy

1.6



Recommendations for Expulsions 

Board Meeting:  May 22, 2018 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 

(A) Caused, attempted, or threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA 
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 

Student Name School/Grade Charges Recomm. 
Options 

Placement Date Eligible 
to Reapply 

1. 335357 Chavez/11 B, .7 2A OCDE 05/22/19 
2. 366106 McFadden/7 C 2A REACH Academy 05/22/19 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Sonia R. Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 

School Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed.  An extended 

school-sponsored trip requires the approval of the Board of 

Education.  A trip is considered to be an extended school - 

sponsored trip when it takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Various Funding Sources 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

SL:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 3 field trips for approval

 Schools requesting: Santiago,

Speech & Debate Program, and

Villa Fundamental

 64 students in total

 9 certificated and 7 classified

chaperones in total

(At least 1 certificated staff

member is assigned to each

field trip per BP)

 $124,300 total cost of field trips

1.7



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – May 22, 2018 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

May 18–19, 2018 

(Friday - Saturday) 

Ratification 

Santiago School 

Globe Symposium 

NASA Ames Research 

Center 

Mountain View, CA 

$2,000.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

NASA Globe 

Organization) 

5 2 

June 4–9, 2018 

(Monday - Saturday) 

Villa Fundamental 

Intermediate School 

8th Grade Student 

Tour 

Empire State 

Building, Arlington 

Cemetery, Mount 

Vernon, Smithsonian 

Museums, & more  

Washington D.C. & 

New York, NY 

$2,400.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

donations & 

fundraising) 

11 3 

June 16–23, 2018 

(Saturday - Saturday) 

Speech & Debate 

Program 

Greater Fort 

Lauderdale/Broward 

County Convention 

Center 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 

$1,300.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

donations, 

Site 

Discretionary, 

Title I, & 

Teaching & 

Learning) 

48 11 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santiago School students to 

participate in the Globe Symposium at the NASA Ames 

Research Center in Mountain View, CA.  The trip will be May 

18-19, 2018. 

OVERVIEW: Santiago School is requesting their students to participate in the 

Globe Symposium in Mountain View, CA. 

RATIONALE: Teachers, students, US partnerships, scientists, and alumni are 

invited to gather and discuss Globe student research projects.  

This two-day event will include presentations of the students-

research entries to reviewers, a tour of NASA Ames facilities, 

professional developments for teachers, and collaboration with 

participants from the Pacific Region (other schools from Nevada, 

California, and Hawaii). Students will receive feedback on their 

data collecting with NASA protocols and guidelines used by 

NASA scientists. 

PARTICIPANTS: 5 students and 2 chaperones (2 certificated). 

COSTS: $2,000 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

FUNDING: Cost paid by NASA Globe Organization 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Santiago School students to participate 

in the Globe Symposium at the NASA Ames Research Center in 

Mountain View, CA on May 18-19, 2018.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Villa Fundamental 

Intermediate students to attend the 8th Grade Student Tour to 

Washington D.C. and New York, NY. The trip will be June 4-9, 

2018. 

OVERVIEW: Villa Fundamental Intermediate School is requesting 

authorization for their students to attend the 8th Grade Student 

Tour in Washington D.C. and New York, NY. 

RATIONALE: Students will get an opportunity to see their government at work 

in our nation’s capital.  They will get to visit Boston, Quincy 

Market, the Freedom trail, Salem, Independence Hall, the Empire 

State Building, the Statue of Liberty, the Smithsonian Museums, 

Arlington Cemetery, in addition to other sites.  This trip will help 

to fulfill the curricular requirements of civic literacy and 

citizenship.  Furthermore, the experience will enrich the lessons 

covered in their U.S. History, math, and language arts classes, 

promote patriotism, and leave a lasting positive memory of their 

educational experience at Villa.   

PARTICIPANTS: 11 students and 3 chaperones (2 certificated and 1 classified) 

COSTS: $2,400.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by donations and fundraising funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Villa 

Fundamental Intermediate students to attend the 8th Grade 

Student Tour to Washington D.C. and New York, NY on June 4-

9, 2018. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the top Speech and Debate 

students to compete in the National Speech and Debate 

Association (NSDA) National Speech and Debate Tournament at 

the Greater Fort Lauderdale/Broward County Convention Center 

in Fort Lauderdale, FL.  The trip will be on June 16-23, 2018.  

OVERVIEW: Speech and Debate is requesting approval for their top students 

to compete in the NSDA National Speech and Debate 

Tournament in Fort Lauderdale, FL. 

RATIONALE: This National Tournament will provide an opportunity for our 

students to compete at the highest level in speech and debate.  

This trip will introduce the talent we develop in Santa Ana to the 

rest of the country.  Many college speech scouts attend that 

tournament to recruit students.  Our students will have success 

and we will continue to demonstrate to our community and those 

around us that we offer the best education in Forensics 

competition. 

PARTICIPANTS: 48 students and 11 chaperones (5 certificated and 6 classified) 

COSTS: $1,300.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and transportation 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by donations, Site Discretionary, Title I, and Teaching 

and Learning funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for the top Speech 

and Debate students to compete in the National Speech and 

Debate Association National Speech and Debate Tournament at 

the Greater Fort Lauderdale/Broward County Convention Center 

in Fort Lauderdale, FL on June 16-23, 2018. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



ITEM SUMMARY: 

 The District has established a high

quality summer speech and debate

program that serves over 200

SAUSD students

 The MOU would allow up to 50

students from Fullerton School

District to participate in the 2018

SAUSD Summer Speech and Debate

Camp

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Fullerton School 

District to Participate in the 2018 Summer Speech and Debate Camp 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the memorandum of understanding with 

the Fullerton School District to allow up to 50 

students to participate in the 2018 SAUSD Summer 

Speech and Debate Camp on a fee-for-services basis.  

RATIONALE: 

Our summer speech and debate program has proven 

to be a critical investment in strengthening our speech and debate program across the District.  

Positive reinforcement about the program has spread and the District has the opportunity to 

secure ongoing financial support by providing the opportunity for students from Fullerton School 

District to participate in the summer camp.  These students will also participate at our speech and 

debate tournaments during the year. The majority of these students come from Title I populated 

schools in Fullerton. 

LCAP Goal 2.3: “Increase resources to schools to support extracurricular programs for students.” 

FUNDING: 

Revenue to Speech and Debate Program:  $40,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the memorandum of understanding with Fullerton School District to participate in the 

2018 Summer Speech and Debate Camp. 

DA:mo 

1.8











ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Eight-week engineering internship

learning directly from NASA

scientists

 Extensive science research and

project-based learning

 10 selected students from Godinez

Fundamental, Saddleback,

Segerstrom, and Valley High

Schools will participate

 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the California 

Institute of Technology and Jet Propulsion Laboratory for June 4 

through July 27, 2018 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

California Institute of Technology (Caltech) and Jet 

Propulsion Laboratory (JPL) will allow ten students to 

participate in the JPL Space Summer High School 

Internship Program (SpaceSHIP).  

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the memorandum of understanding for ten 

students to participate in the JPL SpaceSHIP program at the National Aeronautics and Space 

Administration’s (NASA) famed JPL Pasadena headquarters.  This program will run eight-week, 

from June 4 through July 27, 2018.  The JPL SpaceSHIP internship will provide an in-depth 

experience in the world of high-tech engineering.  JPL, along with NASA scientists, reviewed 

thirty-six applications and selected students to interview.  Ten students were selected, from the 

interview, for this highly-competitive internship experience for talented Science, Technology, 

Engineering, and Math (STEM) students that might not otherwise be aware of the career 

pathways that their academic performance allows.  Two certificated staff members will rotate 

chaperoning the students.  Students will provide their own lunch. 

LCAP Goal 1.3: “Maintain partnerships with institutions of high education and community 

organizations that support desired student-learning outcomes.” 

FUNDING: 

Career Technical Education Funds: $21,000 for transportation 

1.9



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve memorandum of understanding with the California Institute of Technology and Jet 

Propulsion Laboratory for June 4 through July 27, 2018. 

DA:DI:mo 













ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Start Date: June 1, 2018

 End Date: August 12, 2018

 Padres Unidos will provide 30

hours of classroom instruction

summer program for kindergarten

parents and students

 Agreement will provide parent

trainings to 6 elementary schools

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Padres Unidos - “School 

Readiness/Parents As Teacher” Summer Program 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Padres Unidos – 

“School Readiness/Parents As Teachers” summer 

program.  Padres Unidos has been a part of the parent 

support, outreach and education initiative in the 

District since 1999.  The first 12 years, through the 

Orange County Department of Social Services 

collaboration 

RATIONALE: 

Padres Unidos will provide parent education modules: 

 Parent Unidos will provide 30 hours of instruction will be broken out into three-hour classes

and will incorporate in-class school readiness strategies and socio-emotional development.

 The two components are delivered simultaneously in separate classrooms, one for the parents

and one for the children.

 The modules are facilitated by Padres Unidos Educators and volunteers at an eight-to-one

ratio.

This program will be implemented at Davis, Garfield, Jefferson, Madison, Martin, and Santiago 

elementary schools. 

LCAP Goal 3.7:  “Establish parenting programs that support student success including, but not 

limited to Parents Investing in Quality education (PIQE) and other family services; expand the 

use of school-based Parent and community Liaisons, expanding structured recess at elementary 

schools, offering health fairs, and providing finger printing for parent volunteers.  Support these 

efforts with transportation and childcare.” 

1.10



FUNDING: 

Various School Site Funds:  $39,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Padres Unidos – “School Readiness/Parents As Teacher” summer 

program. 

DA:mjo 



















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of SunPower Corporation Grant Funding for 2018-19 

School Year 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

acceptance of the SunPower Corporation grant funding for 

the 2018-2019 school year.  SunPower will provide 

funding for 40 students to participate in a summer high 

school internship program at Santa Ana College.  This is 

the sixth year that we have participated in this program.  

RATIONALE: 

Students, from each intermediate site, will be provided the opportunity to complete applications 

for the 2018 SunPower Solar Science Academy experience.  This week-long internship program 

will provide incoming freshmen students with an in-depth experience in solar energy.  Students 

will complete 40 hours of training in engineering, solar science, and renewable energy resources.  

The summer program capstone project includes the students developing a solar power installation 

and making a presentation of their plan to professionals in the solar energy industry.  Students and 

student interns will be receiving a student completion award from SunPower as part of the academy 

experience.  Additionally, SunPower will continue to provide support to Century High School’s 

Engineering program and their solar racecar.  SunPower will provide transportation for the 

students. 

LCAP Goal 1.3: “Maintain partnership with institutions of higher education and community 

organizations that support desired student-learning outcomes.” 

FUNDING: 

SunPower Corporation Grant Funds:  $6,000 

CTE Funds (In-kind) Funds: $4,908 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the SunPower Corporation grant funding for the 2018-19 school year. 

DA:DI:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 40 hours of solar work-based

learning

 Sixth year of SunPower Solar

Science Academy internship

program

 40 intermediate (incoming grade

9) students will participate

 Support for Century High

School’s solar car project

1.11



















AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo 

for 2018-19 Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo for 

District legal services for various departments for the 2018-

19 fiscal year.   

RATIONALE: 

Based on the current needs of the District, the consultant will provide General Counsel related to: 

Collective Bargaining, Employee Discipline and Dismissal, as well as Board Policy Development, 

Shared Governance, The Brown Act, the Public Records Act, Board Relations and interpretation 

of the California Education Code, Charter Schools, Facilities, Special Education/SELPA, Pupil 

Support Services, and other projects, on an “as needed” basis. 

The list below identifies the various departments that counsel will provide services throughout the 

2017-18 fiscal year, on an “as needed” basis.  The 2017-18 amounts were Board approved at the 

May 23, 2017 Fiscal Year. 

Department 2018-19 Amount 2017-18 Amount 

Human Resources $750,000 $900,000 

Superintendent/Business Operations/Facilities $250,000 $250,000 

Educational Services $100,000 N/A 

Pupil Support Services $15,000 $10,000 

Special Education/SELPA $100,000 $80,000 

Total: $1,215,000 $1,240,000 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Consultant will provide

General Counsel for various

departments.

 Contract starts: July 1, 2018

through June 30, 2019

1.12



FUNDING: 

General Fund: $1,215,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo for District legal services 

for the 2018-19 fiscal year. 

ED:mm 































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

ratification of the Expenditure Summary Report and 

Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over 

$25,000. Warrants are payments of expenditures previously 

approved through Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The Expenditure Summary Report provides a summary of all warrants created during the period 

of April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018 by funding source.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report 

of expenditures $25,000 and over lists each individual warrant created by vendor for the period 

of April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018.  Expenditures contained in these reports have been 

Board approved through prior Purchase Order agenda approval submissions.  The warrants listed 

reflect payments against these Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over 

$25,000 for the period of April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018. 

MR:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of all warrants issued

for period of April 25, 2018

through May 8, 2018

 All expenditures were

previously approved through

prior Board action

 Board Policy 3300

 Required by Education Code

17604 

1.13



Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: May 8, 2018 

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

From: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 25-APR-2018 through 08-MAY-2018 

 Fund 01 General Fund $2,650,172.23 

 Fund 12 Child Development $9,678.16 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $1,171,900.75 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $30,510.68 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $254,906.76 

 Fund 29 Measure G  $74,450.00 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund $27,585.77 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $53,581.14 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $180.00 

Total Expenditures: $4,272,965.49 

Prepared by: Accounting Department 

Expenditures summary report includes all District payments. 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., 

Superintendent of Schools 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 25, 2018* Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84250548 LATINO FILM INSTITUTE YOUTH CINEMA PROJECT $31,170.22

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

84250520 AT&T $99,893.83

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

84250522 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $28,298.82

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

84250523 BAKER NOWICKI DESIGN STUDIO, LLP $44,530.00

CTE Incentive Grant Program CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84250524 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $28,289.43

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84250531 DEVEREUX $26,099.93

Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84250519 ACTIVE LEARNING, INC. $25,192.00

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84250538 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $25,386.29

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SC-Early Learning (Pre-K Gr. 6) MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84250554 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO $25,421.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 25, 2018 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

84250578 APPLE, INC. $105,532.71

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

Orange County Community Foundation Grant HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SC-Early Learning (Pre-K Gr. 6) JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PUBLICATIONS

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

Unrestricted One-time Funds GRADUATION

84250626 JFK TRANSPORTATION $70,565.00

Donations (Miscellaneous) SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 25, 2018 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84250536 FEDERAL TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC. $25,929.90

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

Unrestricted One-time Funds FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84250645 GOLD STAR FOODS $150,976.96

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84250672 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $90,012.63

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84250699 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $27,168.00

Fund 25 Valley P2P VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 30, 2018 Page 3 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund

84250786 GOLD STAR FOODS $50,235.76

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Grand Total: $168,107.17 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 25, 2018 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84250702 BAKER NOWICKI DESIGN STUDIO, LLP $74,450.00

Fund 29 Measure G Series E FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Grand Total: $878,916.92 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 30, 2018* Page 1 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84250759 APPLE, INC. $25,290.47

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84250732 OFFICE DEPOT $27,428.58

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Neighborhood Partnerships 

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

College Readiness Block Grant K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

REACH ACADEMY

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 30, 2018 Page 2 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA) HEALTH/HOME-HOSPITAL INSTR.

Special Education CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SPECIAL EDUCATION

TRANSITION PROGRAMS

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84250730 OC TRANSIT, INC. $36,650.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84250709 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. $28,502.36

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SC-Early Learning (Pre-K Gr. 6) MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
PAYROLL DEPARTMENT 

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 02, 2018* Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84250952 OC TRANSIT, INC. $36,650.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84250829 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $250,082.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84250830 REVOLVING CASH FUND $31,625.46

Employee Wellness EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

SC-LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84250831 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $415,780.16

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

84250840 XEROX CORPORATION $185,200.88

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

PUBLICATIONS



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 02, 2018 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84250861 ACHIEVE3000, INC. $34,870.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84250943 JFK TRANSPORTATION $65,623.75

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Donations (Miscellaneous) ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Special Education GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 02, 2018 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84250821 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $100,393.50

Cell Leases-Facilities ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84250979 GOLD STAR FOODS $31,361.56

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84250981 GOLD STAR FOODS $125,468.13

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84250999 G A SYSTEMS $75,690.98

Child Nutrition: School Programs MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

84251006 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $69,243.48

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84251011 RUHNAU RUHNAU CLARKE & ASSOCIATES $40,955.98

Child Nutrition: School Programs SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

84250978 GOLD STAR FOODS $61,716.37

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84251025 HMC ARCHITECTS $135,667.10

Fund 25 Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Funds CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

84251026 SVA ARCHITECTS $83,623.37

Fund 25 Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Funds CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 02, 2018 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund

84251027 DLR GROUP, INC. dba DLR GROUP - WESTLAKE REED $27,585.77

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84251029 SVA ARCHITECTS $42,217.85

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Grand Total: $1,813,756.34 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 07, 2018* Page 1 of 1

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84251059 GOLD STAR FOODS $49,079.39

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84251058 GOLD STAR FOODS $75,891.80

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84251056 GOLD STAR FOODS $43,571.10

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Grand Total: $168,542.29 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed 

Purchase Order Listing for all purchase orders created during 

the period of April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018. The 

Board through individual agenda items has previously 

approved purchase orders for contracts over $25,000. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary Report provides a summary of all purchase orders created during 

the period of April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018 by funding source.  The Detailed Purchase 

Order Listing Report lists each individual purchase order created by vendor for the period of 

April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018. Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on behalf of the District to the District 

Superintendent or designee. Such delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 

financial transactions or any other contract.   

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed Purchase Order Listing of all purchase 

orders created during the period of April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018. 

MR:jg:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between April 25,

2018 through May 8, 2018

 Board Policy 3300

 Education Code 17604

1.14



Date:    May 8, 2018

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent

From:    Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject: Purchase Order Summary: From 25-APR-2018 through 08-MAY-2018

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $  1,213.80 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $  5,583.00 

Fund 01 Administrator Induction Mentor Program  $  164.85 

Fund 01 Beginning Teacher-BTSA  $  3,366.33 

Fund 01 CTE Incentive Grant  $  26,761.23 

Fund 01 CTE Incentive Grant Program  $  35,214.38 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $  4,548.69 

Fund 01 Circulos  $  1,738.00 

Fund 01 College Readiness Block Grant  $  9,555.00 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $  10,735.15 

Fund 01 Donations-Hall of Fame Wall  $  640.56 

Fund 01 Education for Homeless Children and Youth  $  2,090.50 

Fund 01 Employee Wellness  $  2,569.84 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $  59,000.46 

Fund 01 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits)  $  852.35 

Fund 01 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS  $  385.00 

Fund 01 Head Start  $  13,988.97 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $  990,975.73 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program  $  1,920.74 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $  52,455.55 

Fund 01 MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA)  $  2,450.00 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $  65,890.96 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $  30,689.04 

Fund 01 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)  $  59.93 

Fund 01 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6)  $  20,720.54 

Fund 01 SC-LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $  52,485.20 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $  2,362.41 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Infant Discretionary Fund (frm 3330)  $  222.19 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $  112,205.00 

Fund 01 Special Education  $  103,029.11 

Fund 01 Supplementary Prgs-Specialized Secondary  $  2,268.14 

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Valerie Amezcua, President •  Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Vice President

Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Clerk •  Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Member •  John Palacio, Member

Santa Ana Unified School District
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 



Fund 01 Title I, Core Set Aside  $  37,769.00 

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $  25,391.99 

Fund 01 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program  $  5,589.00 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $  35,466.05 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)  $  8,276.60 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Instructional Materials (7156)  $  4,819,186.22 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)  $  17,306.83 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $  935,392.46 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $  50,978.86 

Fund 01 Valley HS Academies  $  4,865.36 

Fund 01 WASC (was FdRes 010031)  $  332.39 

 $  7,556,697.41 

Fund 09 Fund 09 Discretionary Accounts  $  4,545.00 

Fund 09 Fund 09 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $  80,729.48 

 $  85,274.48 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Prog  $  125,697.42 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Prog QRIS Block Grant RFA  $  6,403.32 

 $  132,100.74 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $  32,802.06 

 $  32,802.06 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $  17,648.50 

 $  17,648.50 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Kitchen Remodeling  $  89,613.83 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund  $  1,529.85 

 $  91,143.68 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $  32,000.00 

 $  32,000.00 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $  76,579.08 

 $  76,579.08 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
07

34
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
O

N
T

E
 V

IS
T

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,5

22
.1

8 

38
07

35
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
V

E
R

IT
IV

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
P

ap
er

 fo
r 

P
rin

t S
ho

p
F

un
d 

01
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

W
A

R
E

H
O

U
S

E
 A

N
D

 D
E

LI
V

E
R

Y
 $

 
 3

9,
67

9.
58

 

38
07

36
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
V

O
Y

A
G

E
R

 S
O

P
R

IS
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

 
 7

38
.5

1 

38
07

37
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
, I

N
C

.
S

C
-E

ar
ly

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
(P

re
K

-g
r 

6)
S

A
N

T
IA

G
O

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,2
88

.7
0 

38
07

37
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
04

.6
7 

38
07

39
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

LI
M

E
D

 IN
C

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
S

P
E

E
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
 

 2
53

.4
7 

38
07

41
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

E
R

S
 C

H
O

IC
E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

24
.6

8 

38
07

42
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
V

E
X

 R
O

B
O

T
IC

S
, I

N
C

.
S

C
-L

C
F

F
-S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l/C

on
ce

nt
ra

tio
n

R
E

A
C

H
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 2
,3

08
.1

0 

38
07

44
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
, I

N
C

.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
O

ne
-t

im
e 

F
un

ds
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 4
,2

05
.1

9 

38
07

45
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
G

O
P

H
E

R
S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n

P
S

Y
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

/A
P

E
 $

 
 2

32
.5

8 

38
07

46
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
G

O
P

H
E

R
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,8

53
.0

1 

38
07

47
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
C

O
S

T
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
S

A
LE

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

A
N

T
A

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
52

.3
8 

38
07

48
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

U
P

E
R

 D
U

P
E

R
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

S
M

ed
i-C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

pt
io

n
S

P
E

E
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
 

 5
21

.2
4 

38
07

49
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
G

O
P

H
E

R
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
11

.1
9 

38
07

50
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
G

O
P

H
E

R
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

H
O

O
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,9
51

.2
8 

38
07

51
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

U
P

E
R

 D
U

P
E

R
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

S
M

ed
i-C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

pt
io

n
S

P
E

E
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
 

 4
39

.8
7 

38
07

52
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

W
A

S
C

 (
w

as
 F

dR
es

 0
10

03
1)

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

32
.3

9 

38
07

53
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
C

O
S

O
G

O
, L

LC
 d

ba
 U

Z
IB

U
LL

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

E
P

U
LV

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
90

.9
3 

38
07

54
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

 &
 S

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
, I

N
C

.
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

76
.0

3 

38
07

55
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

U
P

E
R

 D
U

P
E

R
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

S
M

ed
i-C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

pt
io

n
S

P
E

E
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
 

 4
69

.3
3 

38
07

56
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
P

E
A

R
S

O
N

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

S
S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n

S
P

E
E

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

 
 4

,6
19

.1
2 

38
07

57
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

 &
 S

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
, I

N
C

.
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

S
IE

R
R

A
 P

R
E

P
A

R
A

T
O

R
Y

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 2

81
.4

5 

38
07

58
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

C
H

IE
V

E
30

00
, I

N
C

.
T

ee
nB

iz
30

0 
P

ro
gr

am
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
R

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
4,

87
0.

00
 

38
07

59
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

 &
 S

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
, I

N
C

.
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

C
A

R
T

H
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,4

37
.9

8 

38
07

60
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
H

A
V

E
Z

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

A
T

IO
N

 H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
,0

22
.1

5 

38
07

61
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
 IN

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
M

A
C

A
R

T
H

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,8

24
.2

7 

38
07

63
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
O

U
T

F
IT

T
E

R
S

, L
LC

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

40
.0

3 

38
07

64
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
P

E
R

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S

 H
E

R
T

Z
B

E
R

G
 

N
E

W
 M

E
T

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

A
R

F
IE

LD
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,8

43
.4

8 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
07

65
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- 

R
eg

io
na

l O
cc

up
at

io
na

l C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 

63
50

)

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 3
,8

64
.0

0 

38
07

66
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

P
E

C
IA

LT
Y

/C
LA

S
S

R
O

O
M

 

D
IR

E
C

T

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
9.

73
 

38
07

67
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
K

E
N

N
E

D
Y

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

99
.6

4 

38
07

69
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
P

A
S

C
O

 S
C

IE
N

T
IF

IC
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
E

G
E

R
S

T
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,3
35

.0
0 

38
07

70
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
P

A
S

C
O

 S
C

IE
N

T
IF

IC
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
00

.0
0 

38
07

71
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
P

O
S

IT
IV

E
 P

R
O

M
O

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

96
.1

7 

38
07

72
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

LI
N

N
 S

C
IE

N
T

IF
IC

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
G

O
D

IN
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
,0

45
.9

3 

38
07

73
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

LI
N

N
 S

C
IE

N
T

IF
IC

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

E
G

E
R

S
T

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
41

.4
7 

38
07

74
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
D

IS
P

LA
Y

S
 2

 G
O

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 4
92

.7
0 

38
07

75
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
U

S
 G

A
M

E
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

A
R

F
IE

LD
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
88

.8
0 

38
07

76
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
B

O
O

M
E

R
A

N
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

44
.5

7 

38
07

77
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

U
N

 A
N

D
 F

U
N

C
T

IO
N

, L
LC

M
ed

i-C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
pt

io
n

S
P

E
E

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

 
 7

3.
17

 

38
07

78
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
E

LL
IS

O
N

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 5
34

.6
2 

38
07

79
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
G

O
B

U
LK

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 G

O
B

U
LK

.C
O

M
S

at
ur

da
y 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 R

ec
ov

er
y 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

W
IL

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
05

.8
5 

38
07

80
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

O
LL

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

71
.6

0 

38
07

81
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
G

U
IT

A
R

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 S
T

O
R

E
S

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 

M
U

S
IC

 A
N

D
 A

R
T

S
 C

E
N

T
E

R

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
63

.9
8 

38
07

82
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

O
LL

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

06
.0

5 

38
07

83
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

S
E

 S
U

P
P

LY
, I

N
C

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
9.

66
 

38
07

84
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,0
62

.8
0 

38
07

85
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

U
P

E
R

 D
U

P
E

R
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

S
M

ed
i-C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

pt
io

n
S

P
E

E
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
 

 3
30

.0
6 

38
07

86
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 4
44

.7
9 

38
07

87
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

U
P

E
R

 D
U

P
E

R
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

S
M

ed
i-C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

pt
io

n
S

P
E

E
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
 

 1
12

.1
8 

38
07

88
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
R

IF
T

O
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

,6
67

.1
6 

38
07

89
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

A
M

Y
S

 C
A

M
E

R
A

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
G

O
D

IN
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,1

85
.2

3 

38
07

90
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
A

R
T

IN
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
92

.2
0 

38
07

91
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
T

H
E

R
A

P
R

O
S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n

S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
16

.1
4 

38
07

93
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
D

E
C

K
E

R
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 D
E

C
K

E
R

 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

/S
C

H
O

O
L 

F
IX

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
T

A
F

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
62

.6
0 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

2



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
07

94
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 S
T

R
IN

G
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
74

.7
6 

38
07

95
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
V

E
R

N
IE

R
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 

T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

E
G

E
R

S
T

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,7

10
.7

5 

38
07

96
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

R
E

D
D

 S
A

N
C

H
E

Z
 d

ba
 M

A
R

IA
C

H
I 

C
LO

T
H

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 8
,4

90
.7

0 

38
07

98
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
D

E
V

E
R

E
U

X
 C

LE
O

 W
A

LL
A

C
E

 D
B

A
 

D
E

V
E

R
E

A
U

X
 C

O
LO

R
A

D
O

N
on

-P
ub

lic
 S

ch
oo

l S
er

vi
ce

s
S

pe
ci

al
 E

d:
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s

S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 9
7,

26
0.

00
 

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
 $

 
 2

7,
66

5.
00

 

38
07

99
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
M

U
S

IC
IA

N
'S

 F
R

IE
N

D
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 3
83

.5
9 

38
08

00
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

S
P

U
R

G
E

O
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
36

.8
8 

38
08

01
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
89

.2
3 

38
08

02
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

00
.7

9 

38
08

03
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
M

ed
i-C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

pt
io

n
S

P
E

E
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
 

 8
4.

95
 

38
08

04
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
C

H
R

IS
T

O
P

H
E

R
 A

. P
R

E
U

S
S

 d
ba

 P
R

O
 

F
IT

N
E

S
S

 R
E

P
A

IR

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

86
.6

3 

38
08

05
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 M

O
N

S
T

E
R

C
A

R
T

S
, 

IN
C

.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 1

37
.3

8 

38
08

06
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
P

up
il 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

(7
23

0/
72

40
)

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 5

9.
93

 

38
08

07
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
B

&
H

 P
H

O
T

O
 V

ID
E

O
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

O
ne

-t
im

e 
F

un
ds

G
R

A
D

U
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

,8
14

.4
4 

38
08

12
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
P

A
Y

R
O

LL
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 9

,4
51

.1
6 

38
08

13
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
 

 8
,3

39
.4

1 

38
08

16
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
P

C
M

G
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

R
E

S
E

A
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 4

62
.4

8 

38
08

18
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

O
S

 S
U

R
V

IV
A

L 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
04

.4
3 

38
08

19
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 4
,7

25
.5

8 

38
08

20
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

O
LL

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

24
.8

2 

38
08

21
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

04
.6

7 

38
08

22
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

LT
E

R
Y

X
, I

N
C

.
A

lte
ry

x 
D

es
ig

ne
r 

S
of

tw
ar

e 
S

up
po

rt
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

R
E

S
E

A
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

5,
58

5.
00

 

38
08

23
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

O
LL

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

27
.5

7 

38
08

24
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
H

E
A

LT
H

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

A
ud

ito
ry

 a
nd

 V
is

ua
l S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

M
ed

i-C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
pt

io
n

H
E

A
LT

H
/H

O
M

E
-H

O
S

P
IT

A
L 

IN
S

T
R

 $
 

 4
9,

79
7.

57
 

38
08

25
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,9
32

.0
0 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

3



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
08

26
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

O
LL

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

70
.2

6 

38
08

27
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

O
LL

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

32
.0

6 

38
08

28
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, 

LL
C

; M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

, L
LC

; 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
S

C
H

O
O

L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, L
LC

.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
T

H
O

R
P

E
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 7
42

.9
0 

38
08

28
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, 

LL
C

; M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

, L
LC

; 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
S

C
H

O
O

L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, L
LC

.

S
C

-E
ar

ly
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

(P
re

K
-g

r 
6)

T
H

O
R

P
E

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 5
,4

48
.7

6 

38
08

28
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, 

LL
C

; M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

, L
LC

; 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
S

C
H

O
O

L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, L
LC

.

S
at

ur
da

y 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 R
ec

ov
er

y 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
T

H
O

R
P

E
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 4
79

.8
5 

38
08

29
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

 W
E

S
T

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

 

W
E

S
T

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,1
27

.6
7 

38
08

30
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
D

 A
N

D
 D

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 

IN
C

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
O

ne
-t

im
e 

F
un

ds
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 8
,1

00
.6

5 

38
08

31
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

H
P

 C
om

pu
te

rs
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
E

G
E

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

8,
64

0.
75

 

38
08

32
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

IL
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

0.
17

 

38
08

33
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
B

IG
 S

IG
N

S
.C

O
M

S
C

-L
C

F
F

-S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l/C
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n
R

E
A

C
H

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 6

,6
32

.6
2 

38
08

35
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

IL
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

34
.5

3 

38
08

37
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

H
P

 C
om

pu
te

rs
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

W
IL

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
1,

01
8.

43
 

38
08

38
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

23
.2

4 

38
08

39
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
/A

T
T

E
N

D
A

N
C

E
 $

 
 1

72
.5

8 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

4



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
08

40
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, 

LL
C

; M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

, L
LC

; 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
S

C
H

O
O

L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, L
LC

.

9-
12

 E
LA

/E
LD

 A
do

pt
io

n
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

- 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
71

56
)

S
T

A
T

E
 T

E
X

T
B

O
O

K
S

 $
   

4,
30

7,
87

1.
72

 

38
08

41
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
28

.7
4 

38
08

42
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
46

.0
4 

38
08

43
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

3.
85

 

38
08

44
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
P

IO
 P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

0.
12

 

38
08

45
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
C

O
A

S
T

 M
U

S
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

Y
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

T
U

N
E

D
 IN

 T
O

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G

M
ed

i-C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
pt

io
n

S
P

E
E

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

 
 1

41
.1

9 

38
08

46
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
V

al
le

y 
H

S
 A

ca
de

m
ie

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,9
64

.0
7 

38
08

47
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
/G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
A

L 

R
E

LA
T

IO
N

S

 $
 

 1
75

.2
7 

38
08

48
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
D

IG
IT

A
L 

M
A

G
IC

 S
IG

N
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,7
97

.2
7 

38
08

49
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
M

A
C

M
IL

LA
N

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

, L
LC

 d
ba

 

M
P

S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,9
83

.1
3 

38
08

50
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 7
22

.1
7 

38
08

52
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

U
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. 

db
a 

R
A

P
ID

 W
A

LL
S

C
T

E
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

G
ra

nt
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 2
,1

00
.0

0 

38
08

52
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

U
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. 

db
a 

R
A

P
ID

 W
A

LL
S

C
T

E
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

G
ra

nt
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 2
,0

00
.0

0 

38
08

54
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

O
LL

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

E
LA

/E
LD

 N
ov

el
s 

6-
8

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

71
56

)
S

T
A

T
E

 T
E

X
T

B
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

20
4,

87
1.

03
 

38
08

55
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
D

IG
IT

A
L 

M
A

G
IC

 S
IG

N
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

A
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

,9
09

.8
8 

38
08

56
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

14
.4

3 

38
08

56
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

21
.2

1 

38
08

57
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
D

IG
IT

A
L 

N
E

T
W

O
R

K
S

 G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
E

G
E

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

,5
57

.6
1 

38
08

58
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
83

.1
4 

38
08

60
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

O
LL

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

E
LA

/E
LD

 N
ov

el
s 

9-
12

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

71
56

)
S

T
A

T
E

 T
E

X
T

B
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

30
6,

44
3.

47
 

38
08

63
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
C

O
S

T
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
S

A
LE

V
al

le
y 

H
S

 A
ca

de
m

ie
s

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
27

.0
8 

38
08

64
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
V

A
R

ID
E

S
K

, L
LC

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 W

el
ln

es
s

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

 $
 

 2
,5

69
.8

4 

38
08

65
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
E

M
P

LO
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

 $
 

 6
,3

47
.4

7 

38
08

66
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 L
E

G
IO

N
 2

9T
H

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 -
 

B
O

Y
S

 S
T

A
T

E
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

40
.0

8 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

5



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
08

67
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

P
E

E
C

H
 C

O
R

N
E

R
, L

LC
M

ed
i-C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

pt
io

n
S

P
E

E
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
 

 1
27

.0
5 

38
08

68
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 L
E

G
IO

N
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 

O
F

 C
A

LI
F

O
R

N
IA

 -
 B

O
Y

S
 S

T
A

T
E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

87
.9

0 

38
08

69
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
P

A
C

IF
IC

 C
O

A
S

T
 E

N
T

E
R

T
A

IN
M

E
N

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
0.

29
 

38
08

70
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

7,
39

7.
00

 

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

13
7,

43
1.

00
 

S
P

U
R

G
E

O
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
5,

92
4.

00
 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
15

0,
54

7.
00

 

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

7,
39

7.
00

 

38
08

72
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
1-

S
T

E
P

 A
H

E
A

D
T

itl
e 

III
 L

im
ite

d 
E

ng
lis

h 
P

ro
fic

ie
nc

y 
LE

P
 S

tu
de

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
E

N
G

LI
S

H
 L

E
A

R
N

E
R

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 &
 

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
 A

C
H

IE
V

E
M

E
N

T

 $
 

 5
,5

89
.0

0 

38
08

73
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

S
pe

ci
al

 E
d:

 In
fa

nt
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 F
un

d 
(f

rm
 3

33
0)

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

22
.1

9 

38
08

74
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

C
T

A
C

irc
ul

os
K

-1
2 

T
E

A
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 $

 
 1

,7
38

.0
0 

38
08

75
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
M

C
F

A
D

D
E

N
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,7

61
.2

9 

38
08

76
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

10
.8

9 

38
08

77
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

E
G

E
R

S
T

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
3.

94
 

38
08

78
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
65

.9
7 

38
08

79
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
R

E
A

C
H

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 3

17
.9

6 

38
08

80
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

67
.0

9 

38
08

82
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

55
.0

7 

38
08

83
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

9.
26

 

38
08

84
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
G

E
A

R
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 S

U
P

P
LY

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

,6
81

.0
3 

38
08

85
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

S
U

P
P

LY
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

G
A

R
F

IE
LD

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

04
.6

5 

38
08

86
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
C

A
R

R
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

45
.4

4 

38
08

87
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
B

LI
C

K
 A

R
T

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
 d

ba
 D

IC
K

 

B
LI

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

44
.6

3 

38
08

88
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
47

.4
1 

38
08

89
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

D
on

at
io

ns
 (

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s)
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 9
5.

73
 

38
08

90
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

99
.3

3 

38
08

91
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

,2
00

.3
3 

38
08

92
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 7
30

.6
3 

38
08

93
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I M

ig
ra

nt
 E

d 
R

eg
ul

ar
 P

ro
gr

am
M

IG
R

A
N

T
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 8

8.
97

 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

6



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
08

94
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
F

R
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

17
.0

6 

38
08

95
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

30
-R

20
02

-6
53

 B
ef

or
e 

an
d 

A
fte

r 
S

ch
oo

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
72

.3
9 

38
08

96
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

A
N

T
IA

G
O

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

09
.9

5 

38
08

97
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

IL
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

6.
59

 

38
08

97
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

W
IL

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
91

.6
2 

38
08

99
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n

S
U

M
M

E
R

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
08

.4
3 

38
09

00
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I M

ig
ra

nt
 E

d 
R

eg
ul

ar
 P

ro
gr

am
M

IG
R

A
N

T
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 4

03
.7

8 

38
09

01
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
P

U
R

G
E

O
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
78

.8
1 

38
09

02
27

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

06
.8

0 

38
09

03
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
A

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
11

.0
1 

38
09

04
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l s

up
pl

ie
s 

fo
r 

K
-5

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
1,

85
5.

16
 

38
09

05
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 3
,9

56
.9

1 

38
09

06
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
O

U
T

F
IT

T
E

R
S

, L
LC

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
O

ne
-t

im
e 

F
un

ds
G

R
A

D
U

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 9
,3

22
.3

6 

38
09

07
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

.9
7 

38
09

08
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

U
G

U
S

T
IN

 E
G

E
LS

E
E

, L
LP

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 8

,0
00

.0
0 

38
09

09
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
A

R
T

IN
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
82

.1
5 

38
09

10
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

51
.4

1 

38
09

11
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
A

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
08

.8
2 

38
09

13
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

F
F

IC
E

 

S
U

P
P

LY

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
S

U
M

M
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

0.
81

 

38
09

14
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 O
F

 C
A

LI
F

O
R

N
IA

, 

IN
C

.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
D

G
E

T
 $

 
 3

50
.0

0 

38
09

14
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 O
F

 C
A

LI
F

O
R

N
IA

, 

IN
C

.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
 

 3
50

.0
0 

38
09

14
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 O
F

 C
A

LI
F

O
R

N
IA

, 

IN
C

.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
 

 8
75

.0
0 

38
09

15
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
C

A
R

V
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
23

.1
2 

38
09

16
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
3.

69
 

38
09

17
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

F
F

IC
E

 

S
U

P
P

LY

F
un

d 
01

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

A
R

E
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 D

E
LI

V
E

R
Y

 $
 

 9
,2

69
.1

0 

38
09

18
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,7
49

.6
5 

38
09

20
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
LA

G
U

N
A

 P
LA

Y
H

O
U

S
E

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
JA

C
K

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
69

.3
8 

38
09

22
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
8.

48
 

38
09

23
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
E

G
E

R
S

T
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

70
.2

3 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

7



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
09

24
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,3
77

.9
0 

38
09

25
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

0.
22

 

38
09

26
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

5.
32

 

38
09

29
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n

C
A

R
R

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
41

.3
1 

38
09

31
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
C

C
S

E
S

A
S

C
-L

C
F

F
-S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l/C

on
ce

nt
ra

tio
n

R
E

A
C

H
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 1
,5

75
.0

0 

38
09

32
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

 1
00

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
M

O
N

T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
36

.7
2 

38
09

34
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

M
ed

iC
al

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

A
ct

iv
iti

es
 (

M
A

A
)

H
E

A
LT

H
/H

O
M

E
-H

O
S

P
IT

A
L 

IN
S

T
R

 $
 

 2
,4

50
.0

0 

38
09

35
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
LA

G
U

N
A

 P
LA

Y
H

O
U

S
E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

O
N

T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
38

.7
5 

38
09

36
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
2.

18
 

38
09

37
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

E
R

S
 C

H
O

IC
E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
 

 6
,5

00
.0

0 

38
09

38
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 IN

S
T

IT
U

T
E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

59
.0

0 

38
09

40
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
H

E
R

O
E

S
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
96

.5
6 

38
09

41
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
29

.2
7 

38
09

42
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

C
D

E
/A

P
 IN

 T
H

E
 O

C
D

on
at

io
ns

 (
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s)

T
H

O
R

P
E

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 6
54

.9
8 

38
09

43
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
2.

44
 

38
09

44
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

C
D

E
/A

P
 IN

 T
H

E
 O

C
D

on
at

io
ns

 (
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s)

T
H

O
R

P
E

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
,8

22
.0

0 

38
09

45
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
C

O
N

S
O

R
T

IU
M

 O
N

 R
E

A
C

H
IN

G
 

E
X

C
E

LL
E

N
C

E
 IN

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, I
N

C
. 

db
a 

C
O

R
E

S
IP

P
s 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

T
itl

e 
II-

P
ar

t A
 Im

pr
ov

in
g 

T
ea

ch
er

 Q
ua

lit
y

S
T

A
F

F
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 1

9,
60

0.
00

 

38
09

46
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
H

A
Y

A
S

H
I E

V
E

N
T

S
 A

N
D

 

IN
S

P
IR

A
T

IO
N

S
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

LE
A

D
E

R
S

H
IP

 IN
S

P
IR

A
T

IO
N

S

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
E

T
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 2
,0

00
.0

0 

38
09

47
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
M

E
T

A
L 

A
R

T
 O

F
 C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

. 

db
a 

S
IG

N
 M

A
R

T
/P

LA
S

T
IC

S
 P

LU
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
 

 1
,0

51
.6

4 

38
09

48
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
S

T
 F

E
N

C
E

, I
N

C
.

V
al

le
y 

au
to

 s
ho

p 
fe

nc
e

C
T

E
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

G
ra

nt
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 2
0,

66
1.

06
 

38
09

49
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

E
R

S
 C

H
O

IC
E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

H
A

V
E

Z
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
A

T
IO

N
 H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,3

95
.3

1 

38
09

50
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

E
R

S
 C

H
O

IC
E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

H
A

V
E

Z
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
A

T
IO

N
 H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
45

.5
8 

38
09

52
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

O
S

 S
U

R
V

IV
A

L 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

O
ne

-t
im

e 
F

un
ds

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 6

72
.3

8 

38
09

52
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

O
S

 S
U

R
V

IV
A

L 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

O
ne

-t
im

e 
F

un
ds

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 1

5.
86

 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

8



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
09

53
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

S
E

 S
U

P
P

LY
, I

N
C

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 3
61

.3
3 

38
09

54
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F

 T
H

E
 P

A
C

IF
IC

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
T

H
O

R
P

E
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
,2

75
.0

0 

38
09

55
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
T

E
X

T
B

O
O

K
 W

A
R

E
H

O
U

S
E

, L
LC

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
12

.7
2 

38
09

56
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

 1
00

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
H

O
O

V
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
81

.8
5 

38
09

58
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

 1
00

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

E
P

U
LV

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
38

.7
5 

38
09

59
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

 1
00

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
T

H
O

R
P

E
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 7
37

.0
1 

38
09

60
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S
P

A
Y

T
E

A
C

H
E

R
S

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
98

.2
7 

38
09

61
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
LA

G
U

N
A

 P
LA

Y
H

O
U

S
E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
A

D
A

M
S

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

00
.0

0 

38
09

62
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

 1
00

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
H

E
R

O
E

S
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
63

.6
6 

38
09

64
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
B

A
U

D
V

IL
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

59
.2

5 

38
09

65
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,0
14

.7
2 

38
09

66
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
N

E
W

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
IN

G
, 

IN
C

.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 4

,9
50

.0
0 

38
09

67
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

JE
F

F
E

R
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
47

.0
2 

38
09

68
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
E

du
ca

tio
n 

fo
r 

H
om

el
es

s 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Y
ou

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 3

10
.2

4 

38
09

69
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
M

A
X

X
E

S
S

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
, I

N
C

.
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

so
ftw

ar
e

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
O

ne
-t

im
e 

F
un

ds
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 1
0,

00
0.

00
 

38
09

70
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
S

C
-E

ar
ly

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
(P

re
K

-g
r 

6)
E

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,9
98

.4
3 

38
09

72
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

E
R

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S

 H
E

R
T

Z
B

E
R

G
 

N
E

W
 M

E
T

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
T

A
F

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
,9

96
.1

8 

38
09

73
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

A
C

K
IN

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 M
E

D
IA

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

P
U

R
G

E
O

N
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,9

75
.3

0 

38
09

74
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

 C
R

E
A

T
E

D
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 3
34

.2
7 

38
09

75
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
R

N
E

S
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

S
E

LL
E

R
S

, 

IN
C

.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

22
.7

2 

38
09

76
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
R

N
E

S
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

S
E

LL
E

R
S

, 

IN
C

.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

58
.1

0 

38
09

77
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

A
C

K
IN

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 M
E

D
IA

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

P
U

R
G

E
O

N
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,2

23
.4

0 

38
09

78
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

T
K

IN
S

O
N

 A
N

D
E

LS
O

N
 L

O
Y

A
 R

U
U

D
 &

 

R
O

M
O

Le
ga

l c
ou

ns
el

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
43

2,
00

0.
00

 

38
09

79
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

W
E

E
T

W
A

T
E

R
 S

O
U

N
D

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 2
,9

08
.8

2 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

9



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
09

80
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L 

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
, I

N
C

.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

44
.7

8 

38
09

81
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

R
A

IN
G

E
R

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

A
R

R
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

2.
74

 

38
09

82
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

E
S

I
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
99

.9
6 

38
09

84
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IR

V
IN

E
 R

A
N

C
H

 O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 C
E

N
T

E
R

D
on

at
io

ns
 (

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s)
E

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

00
.0

0 

38
09

87
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 R
E

N
T

-A
-C

A
R

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

O
D

IN
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
,4

29
.2

9 

38
09

90
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
R

O
O

S
E

V
E

LT
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,7

96
.4

3 

38
09

94
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

H
P

 C
om

pu
te

rs
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
4,

32
0.

38
 

38
09

95
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

H
ea

d 
S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 1
,3

84
.2

8 

38
09

97
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

A
V

E
 B

A
N

G
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

E
N

D
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
,4

67
.8

0 

38
09

99
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

H
A

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
E

M
P

LO
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

 $
 

 8
04

.3
6 

38
10

00
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

H
ea

d 
S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 3
,8

08
.3

8 

38
10

01
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 C

U
B

E
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

D
on

at
io

ns
 (

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s)
W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
30

.0
0 

38
10

02
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

E
R

S
 C

H
O

IC
E

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 (
ro

ll-
up

 4
12

4)
S

A
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

3.
55

 

38
10

03
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

E
X

T
B

O
O

K
 W

A
R

E
H

O
U

S
E

, L
LC

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,0
27

.2
2 

38
10

04
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

A
N

T
A

 A
N

A
 C

O
LL

E
G

E
, T

E
S

S
M

A
N

 

P
LA

N
E

T
A

R
IU

M

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
H

E
R

O
E

S
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
85

.0
0 

38
10

05
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 N
E

W
P

O
R

T
 B

E
A

C
H

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
W

A
LK

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

38
.0

0 

38
10

06
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

N
IV

E
R

S
A

L 
S

T
U

D
IO

S
S

pe
ci

al
 E

d:
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,3

45
.0

0 

38
10

07
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

30
-R

20
02

-6
53

 B
ef

or
e 

an
d 

A
fte

r 
S

ch
oo

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
56

.2
3 

38
10

09
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

S
C

-L
C

F
F

-S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l/C
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n
R

E
A

C
H

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 3

,1
36

.9
1 

38
10

10
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
A

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

E
G

E
R

S
T

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
50

.0
0 

38
10

11
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
C

IE
N

C
E

 T
E

A
C

H
E

R
S

 

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

A
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

83
.2

3 

38
10

13
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

W
A

R
D

S
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,5

00
.0

0 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
0



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
10

14
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
T

H
O

R
P

E
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
,9

10
.0

0 

38
10

15
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

A
N

T
IA

G
O

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

,1
20

.0
0 

38
10

16
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

D
IV

IS
IO

N

 $
 

 7
5.

00
 

38
10

17
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

A
R

T
Y

 P
R

O
 R

E
N

T
A

L 
C

E
N

T
E

R
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
A

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
00

.0
0 

38
10

18
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IR

V
IN

E
 R

A
N

C
H

 O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
,0

00
.0

0 

38
10

19
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

O
B

E
R

T
O

 Z
A

V
A

LA
 d

ba
 G

A
LA

X
Y

 

P
A

R
T

Y
 R

E
N

T
A

LS

D
on

at
io

ns
 (

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s)
K

E
N

N
E

D
Y

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 9

40
.0

0 

38
10

20
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 C

U
B

E
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
H

O
O

V
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
62

.0
0 

38
10

21
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F

 T
H

E
 P

A
C

IF
IC

D
on

at
io

ns
 (

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s)
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,0
28

.5
0 

38
10

22
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

E
R

S
 C

H
O

IC
E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
LA

T
H

R
O

P
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,0

00
.0

0 

38
10

23
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
E

A
N

 IN
S

T
IT

U
T

E
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
70

.0
0 

38
10

24
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
E

A
N

 IN
S

T
IT

U
T

E
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
70

.0
0 

38
10

25
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
H

E
A

LT
H

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

60
.6

8 

38
10

26
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LO

S
 A

N
G

E
LE

S
 Z

O
O

 A
N

D
 B

O
T

A
N

IC
A

L 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
H

O
O

V
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
00

.0
0 

38
10

27
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
H

A
R

B
O

R
 B

R
E

E
Z

E
 C

O
R

P
.

G
lo

ba
l B

us
in

es
s 

A
ca

de
m

y 
[0

19
0]

 V
H

S
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

85
.0

0 

38
10

28
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

H
E

 H
A

C
IE

N
D

A
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
,7

85
.7

9 

38
10

29
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
A

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

E
G

E
R

S
T

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
4.

00
 

38
10

31
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
M

O
N

T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,4

57
.0

0 

38
10

32
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

D
on

at
io

ns
 (

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s)
T

H
O

R
P

E
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
,4

11
.0

0 

38
10

33
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
85

.9
2 

38
10

34
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

E
E

T
 F

IR
S

T
 E

N
T

E
R

T
A

IN
M

E
N

T
, I

N
C

.
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 W
el

ln
es

s 
ev

en
t

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
E

M
P

LO
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

 $
 

 1
1,

10
0.

00
 

38
10

35
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

E
F

F
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

N
C

LB
:T

itl
e 

I, 
S

ch
oo

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t G
ra

nt
 Q

E
IA

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
,9

33
.8

9 

38
10

36
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
1-

S
T

E
P

 A
H

E
A

D
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

 
 3

,2
21

.7
2 

38
10

37
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JA

M
IL

 M
A

M
D

A
N

I d
ba

 S
O

C
A

L 
T

E
A

M
 

S
P

O
R

T
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
O

ne
-t

im
e 

F
un

ds
S

A
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

47
.9

8 

38
10

38
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
R

R
IE

 A
. K

O
U

R
I d

ba
 e

S
P

E
C

IA
L 

N
E

E
D

S
, L

LC

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 2

88
.6

7 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
1



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
10

39
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
S

C
O

 M
O

D
E

S
T

O
 d

ba
 A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 A

R
IS

T
O

T
LE

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
73

.4
0 

38
10

40
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

R
U

W
E

S
T

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

,7
58

.6
4 

38
10

41
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

R
U

W
E

S
T

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

,0
46

.8
5 

38
10

42
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

S
N

 S
P

O
R

T
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,1
41

.3
9 

38
10

43
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

S
N

 S
P

O
R

T
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

A
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

75
.8

0 

38
10

44
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

S
N

 S
P

O
R

T
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

,4
96

.9
0 

38
10

45
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

U
P

LA
Y

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 

S
U

P
LA

Y
-W

R
E

S
T

LE
R

'S
 W

O
R

LD
, 

S
U

P
LA

Y
.C

O
M

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

14
.1

7 

38
10

46
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
V

E
X

 R
O

B
O

T
IC

S
, I

N
C

.
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
,0

39
.3

4 

38
10

47
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
V

E
X

 R
O

B
O

T
IC

S
, I

N
C

.
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
,0

03
.5

4 

38
10

49
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

A
C

IF
IC

 C
O

A
S

T
 E

N
T

E
R

T
A

IN
M

E
N

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
T

S
 $

 
 6

,5
32

.4
7 

38
10

50
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

U
B

LI
M

E
 P

R
O

M
O

T
IO

N
S

, L
LC

 d
ba

 

B
U

Y
S

H
A

D
E

.C
O

M

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

H
A

V
E

Z
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
A

T
IO

N
 H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
,6

31
.0

3 

38
10

51
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

IE
R

R
A

 V
E

R
D

E
 IN

D
U

S
T

R
IE

S
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

,6
32

.4
1 

38
10

52
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

 A
N

D
 H

 P
H

O
T

O
 V

ID
E

O
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
T

S
 $

 
 3

,7
96

.2
1 

38
10

53
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

37
.6

9 

38
10

54
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d 

S
ta

rt
K

E
N

N
E

D
Y

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,4
16

.2
6 

38
10

55
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JA

M
IL

 M
A

M
D

A
N

I d
ba

 S
O

C
A

L 
T

E
A

M
 

S
P

O
R

T
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

A
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,0
90

.3
6 

38
10

56
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

IL
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

62
.8

7 

38
10

58
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
04

.6
7 

38
10

59
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
T

A
F

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
02

.3
6 

38
10

60
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

 A
N

D
 H

 P
H

O
T

O
 V

ID
E

O
La

tin
o 

F
ilm

 In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l M
at

er
ia

ls
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
T

S
 $

 
 1

1,
27

0.
46

 

38
10

61
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
T

M
A

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

00
.0

0 

38
10

62
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d 

S
ta

rt
JA

C
K

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
65

.4
8 

38
10

63
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

09
.7

6 

38
10

64
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

 A
N

D
 H

 P
H

O
T

O
 V

ID
E

O
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
T

S
 $

 
 8

,2
96

.0
4 

38
10

64
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

 A
N

D
 H

 P
H

O
T

O
 V

ID
E

O
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
T

S
 $

 
 6

0.
12

 

38
10

65
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 T

ea
ch

er
-B

T
S

A
S

T
A

F
F

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 1
50

.0
0 

38
10

66
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

U
S

T
IN

 J
O

H
N

 T
A

Y
LO

R
 S

M
IT

H
T

itl
e 

II-
P

ar
t A

 Im
pr

ov
in

g 
T

ea
ch

er
 Q

ua
lit

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

 
 1

,2
91

.9
9 

38
10

67
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 G
A

R
D

E
N

 C
A

T
E

R
E

R
S

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 T

ea
ch

er
-B

T
S

A
S

T
A

F
F

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 3
,0

00
.0

0 

38
10

68
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

D
on

at
io

ns
 (

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s)
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
50

.0
0 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
2



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
10

69
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

A
Y

M
O

N
D

 G
E

D
D

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

, 

IN
C

.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 8
6.

75
 

38
10

70
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

A
Y

M
O

N
D

 G
E

D
D

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

, 

IN
C

.

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 5
6.

71
 

38
10

72
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
A

R
F

IE
LD

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,6
46

.9
2 

38
10

73
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
R

O
O

S
E

V
E

LT
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
25

.9
9 

38
10

74
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

E
A

LL
Y

 G
O

O
D

 S
T

U
F

F
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
E

P
U

LV
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
78

.9
4 

38
10

75
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

E
A

LL
Y

 G
O

O
D

 S
T

U
F

F
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

77
.0

0 

38
10

76
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

E
A

LL
Y

 G
O

O
D

 S
T

U
F

F
, I

N
C

.
S

C
-E

ar
ly

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
(P

re
K

-g
r 

6)
T

A
F

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,2

78
.6

1 

38
10

77
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
Z

U
M

A
 O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

LY
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
A

R
F

IE
LD

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

45
.6

2 

38
10

78
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

P
E

C
IA

LT
Y

/C
LA

S
S

R
O

O
M

 

D
IR

E
C

T

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

W
IL

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
75

.8
4 

38
10

79
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

P
E

C
IA

LT
Y

/C
LA

S
S

R
O

O
M

 

D
IR

E
C

T

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

A
R

F
IE

LD
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,8

82
.4

0 

38
10

80
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

P
E

C
IA

LT
Y

/C
LA

S
S

R
O

O
M

 

D
IR

E
C

T

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,2

31
.3

8 

38
10

82
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

O
LL

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

0.
70

 

38
10

83
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

 &
 S

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
, I

N
C

.
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

C
A

R
T

H
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
68

.9
6 

38
10

84
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
M

A
T

E
F

un
dr

ai
se

r 
(N

on
 A

S
B

-P
T

A
 D

ep
os

its
)

E
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
52

.3
5 

38
10

85
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

 &
 S

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
, I

N
C

.
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
C

F
A

D
D

E
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
74

.7
6 

38
10

86
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
E

M
IE

R
 A

G
E

N
D

A
S

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 

P
R

E
M

IE
R

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
G

E
N

D
A

S
, 

S
C

H
O

O
L 

S
P

E
C

IA
LT

Y
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 &

 

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
R

O
O

S
E

V
E

LT
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,0

64
.0

3 

38
10

87
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

V
O

LL
V

E
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 O
Z

O
B

O
T

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,8
59

.7
8 

38
10

88
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

R
E

S
S

C
O

, L
T

D
. d

ba
 G

V
 P

R
O

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

,4
24

.2
2 

38
10

89
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

O
LL

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

0.
70

 

38
10

90
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 3
99

.9
3 

38
10

91
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

U
P

E
R

 D
U

P
E

R
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

S
M

ed
i-C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

pt
io

n
S

P
E

E
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
 

 2
33

.7
2 

38
10

92
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

T
B

O
O

K
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S
, L

LC
 d

ba
 B

U
LK

 

B
O

O
K

S
T

O
R

E

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

E
G

E
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
75

.8
2 

38
10

93
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

H
O

D
E

 IS
LA

N
D

 N
O

V
E

LT
Y

 IN
C

S
at

ur
da

y 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 R
ec

ov
er

y 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 8
26

.7
1 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
3



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
10

94
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

O
LL

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

O
LU

T
IO

N
S

, I
N

C
.

S
C

-L
C

F
F

-S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l/C
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

D
IV

IS
IO

N

 $
 

 2
,8

97
.9

4 

38
10

95
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

IC
K

 R
A

IL
 M

U
S

IC
E

le
m

en
at

ry
 M

us
ic

 P
ro

gr
am

 

In
st

ru
m

en
ts

S
C

-L
C

F
F

-S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l/C
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 3
5,

93
4.

63
 

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
 $

 
 3

9,
59

3.
85

 

38
10

97
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

E
R

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S

 H
E

R
T

Z
B

E
R

G
 

N
E

W
 M

E
T

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
R

O
M

E
R

O
-C

R
U

Z
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
90

.2
5 

38
10

99
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

 A
N

D
 H

 P
H

O
T

O
 V

ID
E

O
V

al
le

y 
H

S
 A

ca
de

m
ie

s
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,5
74

.2
1 

38
11

00
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

85
.9

4 

38
11

01
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JO

N
E

S
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

., 
IN

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

E
G

E
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,5

76
.8

7 

38
11

03
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
R

N
E

R
 B

A
K

E
R

Y
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
or

 In
du

ct
io

n 
M

en
to

r 
P

ro
gr

am
S

T
A

F
F

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 1
64

.8
5 

38
11

04
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
R

N
E

R
 B

A
K

E
R

Y
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 T
ea

ch
er

-B
T

S
A

S
T

A
F

F
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 2

16
.3

3 

38
11

05
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
itl

e 
II-

P
ar

t A
 Im

pr
ov

in
g 

T
ea

ch
er

 Q
ua

lit
y

S
T

A
F

F
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 4

,5
00

.0
0 

38
11

07
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

H
A

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 1

,6
35

.4
5 

38
11

08
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

U
LV

E
R

 N
E

W
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

,9
67

.0
9 

38
11

09
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

H
ea

d 
S

ta
rt

A
D

A
M

S
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
56

.2
3 

38
11

10
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- 

R
eg

io
na

l O
cc

up
at

io
na

l C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 

63
50

)

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 2
55

.7
7 

38
11

11
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
iP

ad
s

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
,9

06
.3

8 

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
 $

 
 8

,6
00

.8
8 

38
11

12
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

IR
S

T
 C

H
O

IC
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
D

on
at

io
ns

 (
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s)

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

10
.0

0 

38
11

12
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

IR
S

T
 C

H
O

IC
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

88
.9

5 

38
11

12
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

IR
S

T
 C

H
O

IC
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

6.
98

 

38
11

13
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

F
F

IC
E

 

S
U

P
P

LY

F
un

d 
01

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

A
R

E
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 D

E
LI

V
E

R
Y

 $
 

 3
,5

81
.6

1 

38
11

14
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

 G
R

A
P

H
IC

S
 A

N
D

 

P
R

O
M

O
T

IO
N

S

F
un

d 
01

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

A
R

E
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 D

E
LI

V
E

R
Y

 $
 

 9
74

.0
6 

38
11

15
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
M

E
N

D
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,7

94
.9

6 

38
11

16
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
H

E
N

IN
G

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 9

82
.6

9 

38
11

17
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

IL
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

44
.7

6 

38
11

22
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

H
ea

d 
S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 6
81

.0
1 

38
11

23
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
T

A
F

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
36

.8
5 

38
11

24
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

E
G

E
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
56

.2
3 

38
11

25
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
C

A
R

V
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,1

48
.5

4 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
4



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
11

26
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,3

48
.8

8 

38
11

27
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
S

T
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
S

A
LE

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,2

46
.0

0 

38
11

28
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IG
IT

A
L 

M
A

G
IC

 S
IG

N
S

, I
N

C
.

N
C

LB
:T

itl
e 

I, 
S

ch
oo

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t G
ra

nt
 Q

E
IA

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,8

77
.0

0 

38
11

29
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L 
N

A
T

U
R

E
 C

E
N

T
E

R
D

on
at

io
ns

 (
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s)

T
H

O
R

P
E

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
,0

50
.0

0 

38
11

30
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

91
.3

5 

38
11

31
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
C

A
R

V
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,5

57
.7

7 

38
11

32
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

99
.4

9 

38
11

33
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
50

.4
1 

38
11

34
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 1
73

.9
3 

38
11

36
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

LI
C

K
 A

R
T

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
 d

ba
 D

IC
K

 

B
LI

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
53

.1
7 

38
11

37
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

82
.1

8 

38
11

38
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 S
E

A
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
75

.0
0 

38
11

39
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

IL
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

09
.8

3 

38
11

40
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

U
LV

E
R

 N
E

W
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

- 
R

eg
io

na
l O

cc
up

at
io

na
l C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 

63
50

)

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 2
,6

00
.0

0 

38
11

41
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

O
B

Y
M

A
X

, L
LC

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

W
IL

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
42

.0
0 

38
11

42
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

O
B

Y
M

A
X

, L
LC

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
E

S
Q

U
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

,4
95

.0
0 

38
11

43
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LE

X
IA

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
LO

W
E

LL
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
,9

00
.0

0 

38
11

45
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
S

T
 F

E
N

C
E

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 3

,7
38

.9
3 

38
11

47
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IN

T
E

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
, I

N
C

.
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
,1

02
.7

5 

38
11

48
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
H

E
A

LT
H

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
E

S
Q

U
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

13
.7

3 

38
11

49
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 P
LA

S
T

IC
 B

IN
D

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 d

ba
 S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 

B
IN

D
IN

G
 &

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

IN
G

F
un

d 
01

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

A
R

E
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 D

E
LI

V
E

R
Y

 $
 

 5
,4

96
.1

1 

38
11

50
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
N

G
LI

S
H

 L
E

A
R

N
E

R
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 &

 

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
 A

C
H

IE
V

E
M

E
N

T

 $
 

 6
8.

47
 

38
11

51
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
3.

36
 

38
11

52
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

LI
N

E
 S

H
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

,0
86

.6
2 

38
11

53
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

IL
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

2.
37

 

38
11

54
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

IL
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

5.
95

 

38
11

55
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

65
.6

7 

38
11

56
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
JA

C
K

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
67

.6
4 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
5



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
11

57
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
E

A
N

 IN
S

T
IT

U
T

E
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,7

40
.0

0 

38
11

59
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
C

A
R

V
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
12

.1
1 

38
11

60
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

C
ol

le
ge

 R
ea

di
ne

ss
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
K

-1
2 

S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E

 $
 

 9
,5

55
.0

0 

38
11

61
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 G
A

R
D

E
N

 C
A

T
E

R
E

R
S

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
E

N
G

LI
S

H
 L

E
A

R
N

E
R

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 &
 

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
 A

C
H

IE
V

E
M

E
N

T

 $
 

 4
,3

00
.0

0 

38
11

62
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

A
R

T
Y

 P
R

O
 R

E
N

T
A

L 
C

E
N

T
E

R
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

E
N

G
LI

S
H

 L
E

A
R

N
E

R
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 &

 

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
 A

C
H

IE
V

E
M

E
N

T

 $
 

 3
,5

00
.0

0 

38
11

63
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

LI
N

E
 S

H
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- 

C
al

S
af

e 
(6

09
1/

60
92

)
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

47
.0

0 

38
11

64
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

R
A

IN
G

E
R

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

O
D

IN
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
13

.5
1 

38
11

65
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

O
U

R
S

 P
R

O
S

 L
T

D
 d

ba
 N

E
W

 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

 T
O

U
R

S

F
ie

ld
 tr

ip
 a

dm
is

si
on

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

E
G

E
R

S
T

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
0,

07
3.

50
 

38
11

66
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
H

E
N

R
Y

 S
C

H
E

IN
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,9

98
.6

7 

38
11

67
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
R

Y
 H

A
N

O
S

H
 d

ba
 N

O
R

T
H

S
T

A
T

E
 

A
S

S
IS

T
IV

E
 T

E
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 9

,3
31

.1
5 

38
11

69
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
96

.8
5 

38
11

70
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
9.

75
 

38
11

71
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- 

R
eg

io
na

l O
cc

up
at

io
na

l C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 

63
50

)

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 5
0.

56
 

38
11

72
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
O

U
T

F
IT

T
E

R
S

, L
LC

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

74
.6

8 

38
11

73
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
R

R
O

T
-T

O
P

 IN
D

U
S

T
R

IE
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

A
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

41
.1

5 

38
11

74
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

 W
E

S
T

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

 

W
E

S
T

S
ch

oo
l l

og
o 

m
at

s
N

C
LB

:T
itl

e 
I, 

S
ch

oo
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt

 Q
E

IA
V

A
LL

E
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

8,
51

0.
42

 

38
11

75
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 8
61

.8
2 

38
11

76
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
V

E
R

N
E

'S
 P

LU
M

B
IN

G
, I

N
C

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 5

,2
50

.0
0 

38
11

77
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LO

W
E

'S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

LO
W

E
'S

 H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S
, L

LC

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

E
N

D
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
83

.1
4 

38
11

78
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

R
E

D
D

 S
A

N
C

H
E

Z
 d

ba
 M

A
R

IA
C

H
I 

C
LO

T
H

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 5
38

.7
5 

38
11

79
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

 S
Y

N
E

R
G

Y
, L

LC
 d

ba
 

T
E

A
C

H
E

R
S

P
A

Y
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
R

E
A

C
H

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 2

93
.0

7 

38
11

80
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

H
E

 S
U

Z
U

K
I M

U
S

IC
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

 

O
F

 C
A

LI
F

O
R

N
IA

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
H

E
N

IN
G

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 9

00
.0

0 

38
11

81
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

N
IT

E
D

 R
E

N
T

A
LS

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
E

G
E

R
S

T
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,0
00

.0
0 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
6



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
11

82
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 6
65

.5
6 

38
11

83
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

W
O

R
K

S
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 

E
N

E
R

G
IZ

E
D

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
A

D
A

M
S

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

,0
00

.0
0 

38
11

84
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

W
O

 L
IT

T
LE

 H
A

N
D

S
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
, 

LL
C

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 3

38
.9

5 

38
11

85
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

R
A

IN
G

E
R

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

0.
81

 

38
11

86
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

U
S

IC
IA

N
'S

 F
R

IE
N

D
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

03
.3

3 

38
11

87
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
S

T
 C

O
A

S
T

 A
R

B
O

R
IS

T
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 2

,4
70

.0
0 

38
11

88
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
S

T
 C

O
A

S
T

 A
R

B
O

R
IS

T
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

,8
40

.0
0 

38
11

89
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
S

T
 C

O
A

S
T

 A
R

B
O

R
IS

T
S

, I
N

C
.

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 7

,1
54

.0
0 

38
11

90
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

IG
N

 A
 R

A
M

A
D

on
at

io
ns

-H
al

l o
f F

am
e 

W
al

l
F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

/G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L 

R
E

LA
T

IO
N

S

 $
 

 6
40

.5
6 

38
11

91
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

A
N

 D
IE

G
O

 W
IL

D
 A

N
IM

A
L 

P
A

R
K

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,2

60
.0

0 

38
11

92
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
64

.0
0 

38
11

93
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
R

N
E

S
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

S
E

LL
E

R
S

, 

IN
C

.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

08
.7

4 

38
11

94
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
E

N
T

C
O

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
91

.2
3 

38
11

95
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 8
06

.2
3 

38
11

96
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

E
N

T
E

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 C

O
LL

A
B

O
R

A
T

IV
E

 

C
LA

S
S

R
O

O
M

S
IP

P
S

 In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l M
at

er
ia

ls
S

C
-E

ar
ly

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
(P

re
K

-g
r 

6)
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
0,

70
6.

04
 

38
11

97
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

P
U

R
G

E
O

N
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
02

.4
1 

38
11

98
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
Q

U
IL

L 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
D

on
at

io
ns

 (
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s)

H
E

N
IN

G
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
42

.9
4 

38
11

99
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

A
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 9

1.
79

 

38
12

00
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

LO
W

E
LL

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,2
90

.8
5 

38
12

01
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

 S
N

A
IL

S
 P

A
C

E
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 A
 S

N
A

IL
S

 

P
A

C
E

 R
U

N
N

IN
G

 S
H

O
P

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 4
50

.0
0 

38
12

02
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

P
U

R
G

E
O

N
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
51

.1
2 

38
12

03
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
S

U
M

M
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

0.
63

 

38
12

05
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

C
 R

E
G

E
N

T
S

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

A
N

T
IA

G
O

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

25
.0

0 

38
12

07
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

P
U

B
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
S

 $
 

 6
0.

32
 

38
12

08
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

O
B

E
R

T
O

 Z
A

V
A

LA
 d

ba
 G

A
LA

X
Y

 

P
A

R
T

Y
 R

E
N

T
A

LS

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
H

E
R

O
E

S
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
32

.0
0 

38
12

10
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

R
A

IN
G

E
R

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

A
R

T
IN

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

53
.9

7 

38
12

11
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
S

A
V

E
R

S
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
C

al
cu

la
to

rs
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 
H

IG
H

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
3,

09
0.

55
 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
7



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
12

12
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

R
IS

IS
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 IN
S

T
IT

U
T

E
, 

IN
C

.

N
on

vi
ol

en
t C

ris
is

 In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

T
ra

in
in

g
S

pe
ci

al
 E

d:
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s

S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
1,

60
0.

00
 

38
12

13
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 R
E

G
IO

N
 9

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
T

H
O

R
P

E
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 4
85

.0
0 

38
12

15
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
P

U
R

G
E

O
N

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
2.

30
 

38
12

16
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
O

U
T

F
IT

T
E

R
S

, L
LC

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
E

S
Q

U
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

31
.4

1 

38
12

17
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

IL
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

20
.4

2 

38
12

18
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

E
S

T
 B

U
Y

 G
O

V
, L

LC
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
JA

C
K

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,0

92
.1

9 

38
12

19
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

86
.3

0 

38
12

20
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
T

A
L 

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, I

N
C

.
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
57

.0
4 

38
12

21
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

 1
00

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
T

A
F

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
34

.6
9 

38
12

22
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
E

S
Q

U
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

87
.0

2 

38
12

23
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
O

U
T

F
IT

T
E

R
S

, L
LC

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
E

S
Q

U
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

53
.4

2 

38
12

24
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,8

64
.0

8 

38
12

25
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

LA
K

 S
M

A
C

K
E

R
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I M

ig
ra

nt
 E

d 
R

eg
ul

ar
 P

ro
gr

am
M

IG
R

A
N

T
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

,4
27

.9
9 

38
12

26
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
E

S
Q

U
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,9
17

.9
5 

38
12

27
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
T

A
F

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
8.

79
 

38
12

28
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

A
N

T
A

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,9

32
.0

0 

38
12

29
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

25
.0

0 

38
12

30
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

A
N

T
A

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,8

64
.0

8 

38
12

31
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
R

E
A

C
H

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 $

 
 3

54
.4

9 

38
12

32
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

V
ID

 C
E

N
T

E
R

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
W

A
LK

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,3
85

.0
0 

38
12

33
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

O
D

A
Y

'S
 C

LA
S

S
R

O
O

M
, L

LC
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

O
D

IN
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,2

23
.1

5 

38
12

33
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

O
D

A
Y

'S
 C

LA
S

S
R

O
O

M
, L

LC
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

O
D

IN
E

Z
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 7
21

.7
4 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
8



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
12

35
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

U
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 F

O
R

 

F
A

M
IL

IE
S

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

A
D

A
M

S
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,5

45
.0

0 

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

,5
45

.0
0 

E
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,2

95
.0

0 

G
A

R
F

IE
LD

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

,5
45

.0
0 

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 4
,5

45
.0

0 

H
E

R
O

E
S

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

,5
45

.0
0 

JE
F

F
E

R
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,5

45
.0

0 

K
E

N
N

E
D

Y
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,5

45
.0

0 

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,2

95
.0

0 

LA
T

H
R

O
P

 IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,2

95
.0

0 

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,5

45
.0

0 

M
A

R
T

IN
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,2

95
.0

0 

M
O

N
T

E
 V

IS
T

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,2

95
.0

0 

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 4
,5

45
.0

0 

R
O

M
E

R
O

-C
R

U
Z

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,2

95
.0

0 

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,2

95
.0

0 

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,5

45
.0

0 

S
E

P
U

LV
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,2

95
.0

0 

T
H

O
R

P
E

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
,2

95
.0

0 

W
A

LK
E

R
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,2

95
.0

0 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
9



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
,7

95
.0

0 

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
F

R
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,2
95

.0
0 

F
R

E
M

O
N

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,5

45
.0

0 

H
A

R
V

E
Y

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,2
95

.0
0 

M
O

N
R

O
E

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,2
95

.0
0 

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,2
95

.0
0 

38
12

36
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
S

T
E

D
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 H
ea

lth
y 

K
id

s 
S

ur
ve

y
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

S
C

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

T
E

 $
 

 2
4,

82
1.

00
 

38
12

37
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LO

W
E

'S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

LO
W

E
'S

 H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S
, L

LC

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

9.
48

 

38
12

39
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
68

3S
H

A
N

N
O

N
 K

IE
B

LE
R

 D
B

A
 

E
M

P
O

W
E

R
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
G

A
R

F
IE

LD
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
,2

00
.0

0 

38
12

40
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d 

S
ta

rt
E

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,4
52

.9
2 

38
12

41
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d 

S
ta

rt
E

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,5
75

.4
3 

38
12

43
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
R

E
S

E
A

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
,8

39
.6

4 

38
12

44
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d 

S
ta

rt
JA

C
K

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,1

48
.4

3 

38
12

45
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d 

S
ta

rt
M

O
N

T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
38

.4
6 

38
12

46
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LO

W
E

'S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

LO
W

E
'S

 H
O

M
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S
, L

LC

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

36
.5

2 

38
12

47
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,4
26

.6
1 

38
12

48
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

09
.4

2 

38
12

49
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

92
.2

0 

38
12

50
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

E
-Z

 U
P

, I
N

C
.

S
ch

oo
l b

ra
nd

ed
 c

an
op

ie
s

N
C

LB
:T

itl
e 

I, 
S

ch
oo

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t G
ra

nt
 Q

E
IA

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
8,

56
9.

65
 

38
12

51
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

R
E

G
G

 K
E

N
T

 d
ba

 W
O

R
K

S
E

T
T

IN
G

S
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L,
 L

LC

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 9

8.
05

 

38
12

52
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

IC
H

O
LA

S
 P

. P
IP

IN
O

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
E

S
Q

U
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,1
53

.9
0 

38
12

53
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
A

pp
le

 c
om

pu
te

rs
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
H

A
V

E
Z

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

A
T

IO
N

 H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
3,

52
2.

63
 

38
12

55
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
M

O
N

R
O

E
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
82

.8
1 

38
12

56
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IX

L 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

T
H

O
R

P
E

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
,4

45
.0

0 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

2
0



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
12

58
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

A
G

LE
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 IN

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

 $
 

 7
,5

00
.0

0 

38
12

59
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

Y
S

T
E

R
Y

 S
C

IE
N

C
E

, I
N

C
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 9
99

.0
0 

38
12

61
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JO

S
E

 R
E

A
 d

ba
 M

A
D

IS
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 

N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

S
tu

de
nt

 a
nd

 te
ac

he
r 

su
pp

or
t 

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
0,

00
0.

00
 

38
12

62
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 S
U

P
E

R
IN

T
E

N
D

E
N

T
 O

F
 

S
C

H
O

O
LS

O
rie

nt
at

io
n 

an
d 

M
ob

ili
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 

V
is

ua
lly

 Im
pa

ire
d 

S
tu

de
nt

s 

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n
S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 4

8,
56

3.
00

 

38
12

63
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

U
R

E
A

U
 O

F
 L

E
C

T
U

R
E

S
 &

 C
O

N
C

E
R

T
 

A
R

T
IS

T
S

, I
N

C
.

S
at

ur
da

y 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 R
ec

ov
er

y 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
W

A
LK

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

50
.0

0 

38
12

64
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d 

S
ta

rt
JA

C
K

S
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
75

.1
4 

38
12

65
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

52
.5

2 

38
12

66
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
S

A
N

T
A

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,6

35
.4

0 

38
12

67
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
A

R
F

IE
LD

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

,0
74

.5
9 

38
12

68
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

E
W

S
E

LA
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

T
H

O
R

P
E

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 6
,0

06
.0

0 

38
12

69
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

T
A

P
LE

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
T

S
 $

 
 5

06
.9

3 

38
12

70
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
W

IL
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

13
.2

7 

38
12

71
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

C
H

IE
V

E
30

00
, I

N
C

. /
 S

M
A

R
T

Y
 A

N
T

S
, 

IN
C

.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
,0

00
.0

0 

38
12

72
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d 

S
ta

rt
K

E
N

N
E

D
Y

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

6.
95

 

38
12

73
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
R

O
O

S
E

V
E

LT
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,7

30
.1

5 

38
12

74
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
A

R
V

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

22
.3

4 

38
12

75
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

A
IL

Y
 J

O
U

R
N

A
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 d
ba

 

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
E

P
O

R
T

E
R

O
ng

oi
ng

 &
 M

aj
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 4

64
.0

0 

38
12

77
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
S

T
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
S

A
LE

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
30

.7
7 

38
12

78
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

R
E

E
N

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

, L
LC

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 o
ut

re
ac

h 

se
rv

ic
es

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
 

 3
5,

00
0.

00
 

38
12

79
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
T

w
o-

W
ay

 D
ig

ita
l I

T
F

S
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
ue

T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

 
 1

7,
18

1.
40

 

38
12

80
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

W
O

R
K

S
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 

E
N

E
R

G
IZ

E
D

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
R

O
M

E
R

O
-C

R
U

Z
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
4,

00
0.

00
 

38
12

81
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IV

S
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 T

E
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

T
w

o-
W

ay
 D

ig
ita

l I
T

F
S

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

ue
T

E
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
 

 7
,7

76
.0

0 

38
12

82
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

ne
O

C
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

F
R

E
M

O
N

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,2

32
.5

0 

38
12

83
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

H
P

 C
om

pu
te

rs
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
9,

41
5.

60
 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

2
1



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
12

84
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

H
P

 C
om

pu
te

rs
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
9,

86
7.

51
 

38
12

85
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

W
O

R
K

S
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 

E
N

E
R

G
IZ

E
D

H
P

 C
om

pu
te

rs
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

9,
50

0.
00

 

38
12

86
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

G
U

N
A

 P
LA

Y
H

O
U

S
E

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
H

E
N

IN
G

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

00
.0

0 

38
12

87
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

A
S

IS
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
 IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
M

O
N

R
O

E
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,1

55
.0

0 

38
12

88
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
O

U
T

F
IT

T
E

R
S

, L
LC

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- 

C
al

S
af

e 
(6

09
1/

60
92

)
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 6

,3
83

.5
4 

38
12

89
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

R
E

A
T

IV
E

 M
A

R
X

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

E
G

E
R

S
T

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,6

00
.0

0 

38
12

90
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
S

T
E

R
N

 Y
O

U
T

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

an
d 

T
he

ra
pe

ut
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

fo
r 

M
ed

i-C
al

 e
lig

ib
le

 s
tu

de
nt

s

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
H

E
N

IN
G

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

2,
32

7.
50

 

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

2,
32

7.
50

 

38
12

91
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

Y
O

N
, L

LC
.

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
S

P
U

R
G

E
O

N
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
,9

50
.0

0 

38
12

92
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

ne
O

C
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

S
A

N
T

IA
G

O
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,0

00
.0

0 

38
12

93
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

ne
O

C
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

JE
F

F
E

R
S

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,0

00
.0

0 

38
12

94
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
A

G
E

 A
N

D
 L

IG
H

T
IN

G
O

ng
oi

ng
 &

 M
aj

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 2
65

.5
0 

38
12

96
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
D

E
/A

P
 IN

 T
H

E
 O

C
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,4
40

.0
0 

38
12

97
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JA

N
IN

E
 C

LA
IR

E
 K

W
A

N
 L

A
I

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 9
,0

00
.0

0 

38
12

98
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

W
O

R
K

S
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 

E
N

E
R

G
IZ

E
D

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
F

R
E

M
O

N
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 9

,7
50

.0
0 

38
12

99
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
W

A
LK

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

24
.2

9 

38
13

00
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

W
O

R
K

S
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 

E
N

E
R

G
IZ

E
D

R
ec

es
s 

ac
tiv

ity
 c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
H

E
N

IN
G

E
R

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

8,
25

0.
00

 

38
13

01
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

LA
Y

W
O

R
K

S
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 

E
N

E
R

G
IZ

E
D

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
H

E
R

O
E

S
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,0

95
.0

0 

38
13

02
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
E

S
Q

U
E

D
A

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

08
.6

8 

38
13

03
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
A

pp
le

 C
om

pu
te

rs
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 3
3,

41
2.

43
 

38
13

04
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

T
A

F
T

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,8
04

.5
7 

38
13

05
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 5
,8

33
.2

7 

38
13

06
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
,6

21
.5

3 

38
13

07
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
T

itl
e 

I, 
C

or
e 

S
et

 A
si

de
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
6.

16
 

38
13

09
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

H
A

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

,6
16

.2
5 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

2
2



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
13

12
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 5
,9

29
.5

2 

38
13

13
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 8
14

.0
4 

38
13

14
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 R

E
N

T
A

L,
 

IN
C

.

P
or

ta
bl

e 
re

st
ro

om
s 

fo
r 

gr
an

du
at

io
ns

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
O

ne
-t

im
e 

F
un

ds
G

R
A

D
U

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
6,

00
0.

00
 

38
13

15
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
Y

O
U

R
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

.C
O

M
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

 
 1

50
.0

0 

38
13

16
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

C
S

A
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
 

 3
60

.0
0 

38
13

19
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
S

, I
N

C
.

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- 

C
al

S
af

e 
(6

09
1/

60
92

)
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

,7
46

.0
6 

38
13

20
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 2
,4

20
.0

7 

38
13

21
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 4
59

.0
1 

38
13

22
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
T

ru
st

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 6
93

.1
0 

38
13

23
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 7
34

.0
5 

38
13

24
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 8
27

.5
3 

38
13

25
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
T

ru
st

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
,3

54
.9

6 

38
13

26
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
T

ru
st

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
,2

12
.1

9 

38
13

27
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
T

ru
st

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 8
11

.1
0 

38
13

28
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
T

ru
st

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 4
77

.3
4 

38
13

29
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
, I

N
C

.
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 5
,3

14
.5

7 

38
13

30
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,2
22

.2
7 

38
13

31
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 (

ro
ll-

up
 4

12
4)

V
A

LL
E

Y
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
,1

90
.2

5 

38
13

32
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
M

ed
i-C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

pt
io

n
S

P
E

E
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
 

 1
25

.2
2 

38
13

33
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
S

 &
 S

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
, I

N
C

.
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

ef
or

e 
an

d 
A

fte
r 

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

20
.7

7 

38
13

34
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L 

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 6
14

.3
1 

38
13

35
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

LL
IE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

C
T

E
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

G
ra

nt
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 2
,0

00
.1

7 

F
u

n
d

 0
1

2
3



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
13

35
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

LL
IE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- 

R
eg

io
na

l O
cc

up
at

io
na

l C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 

63
50

)

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 2
0.

00
 

38
13

37
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
IA

S
A

:T
itl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

nt
s 

Lo
w

-I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 4

66
.5

8 

38
13

38
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

ID
D

E
LL

 IN
C

 d
ba

 K
O

LL
E

G
E

 T
O

W
N

 

S
P

O
R

T
S

V
al

le
y 

fo
ot

ba
ll 

he
lm

et
s 

an
d 

pa
ds

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
-W

ID
E

 $
 

 1
2,

26
6.

81
 

38
13

39
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

ID
D

E
LL

 IN
C

 d
ba

 K
O

LL
E

G
E

 T
O

W
N

 

S
P

O
R

T
S

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
-W

ID
E

 $
 

 5
,7

32
.2

3 

38
13

41
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
E

M
IE

R
 A

G
E

N
D

A
S

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 

P
R

E
M

IE
R

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
G

E
N

D
A

S
, 

S
C

H
O

O
L 

S
P

E
C

IA
LT

Y
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 &

 

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T

IA
S

A
:T

itl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s 
Lo

w
-I

nc
om

e 
an

d 
N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t A
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
E

T
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 3
,1

33
.9

1 

38
13

42
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
IZ

O
N

A
 M

A
C

H
IN

E
R

Y
 d

ba
 S

T
O

T
Z

 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

S
an

ta
 A

na
 H

ig
h 

S
ch

oo
l U

til
ity

 V
eh

ic
le

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 1
1,

82
0.

18
 

38
13

43
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

E
N

G
E

R
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
S

an
ta

 A
na

 H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l M
ar

ch
in

g 
B

an
d 

C
ar

ts

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

T
S

 $
 

 1
7,

36
5.

45
 

38
13

44
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
rg

s-
S

pe
ci

al
iz

ed
 S

ec
on

da
ry

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

,2
68

.1
4 

38
13

47
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
T

S
 $

 
 2

,6
65

.7
4 

38
13

48
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

E
du

ca
tio

n 
fo

r 
H

om
el

es
s 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Y

ou
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
,7

80
.2

6 

38
13

49
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

A
R

O
N

IC
S

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

 U
S

A
, 

IN
C

.

C
om

pu
te

r 
ba

ck
up

 s
ys

te
m

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- 

R
eg

io
na

l O
cc

up
at

io
na

l C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 

63
50

)

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
0,

51
6.

50
 

38
13

50
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
iP

ad
s

T
w

o-
W

ay
 D

ig
ita

l I
T

F
S

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

ue
T

E
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
 

 1
0,

50
8.

65
 

38
13

51
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
T

A
F

T
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 6
88

.5
2 

38
13

52
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
E

T
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 8
69

.5
4 

38
13

60
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

T
itl

e 
I, 

C
or

e 
S

et
 A

si
de

E
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
37

.2
0 

38
13

61
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

C
om

pu
te

r 
m

em
or

y 
up

gr
ad

es
C

T
E

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
 

 1
6,

67
2.

71
 

 $
   

7,
55

6,
69

7.
41

 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
08

51
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
D

IG
IT

A
L 

N
E

T
W

O
R

K
S

 G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
T

V
 D

is
pl

ay
s 

fo
r 

A
LA

 E
C

 E
xp

an
si

on
F

un
d 

09
 O

ne
-T

im
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 F

un
ds

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 2
6,

51
8.

34
 

38
08

53
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
C

U
LV

E
R

 N
E

W
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
F

ur
ni

tu
re

 fo
r 

A
LA

 E
C

 E
xp

an
si

on
F

un
d 

09
 O

ne
-T

im
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 F

un
ds

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 5
4,

21
1.

14
 

38
12

35
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
T

U
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 F

O
R

 

F
A

M
IL

IE
S

F
un

d 
09

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 $
 

 4
,5

45
.0

0 

 $
 

 8
5,

27
4.

48
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

F
u

n
d

 0
9

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

F
u

n
d

 0
1

2
4



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
07

62
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
O

U
T

F
IT

T
E

R
S

, L
LC

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g 
Q

R
IS

 B
lo

ck
 

G
ra

nt
 R

F
A

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 3
,0

23
.9

1 

38
07

68
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
S

C
H

O
O

L 
O

U
T

F
IT

T
E

R
S

, L
LC

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g 
Q

R
IS

 B
lo

ck
 

G
ra

nt
 R

F
A

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 3
,0

23
.9

1 

38
07

92
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 7
14

.8
1 

38
08

08
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

la
ss

ro
om

 In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

pl
ie

s
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 2
9,

87
3.

17
 

38
09

27
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 3
92

.2
0 

38
09

28
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 3
92

.2
0 

38
09

30
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 3
92

.2
0 

38
09

33
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 3
92

.2
0 

38
09

39
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g 

Q
R

IS
 B

lo
ck

 

G
ra

nt
 R

F
A

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
72

.3
8 

38
09

91
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

,3
84

.2
8 

38
09

92
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 1

,3
84

.2
8 

38
09

93
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 2

,7
68

.5
7 

38
10

48
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 2
,8

82
.2

5 

38
11

35
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

O
LL

-A
-S

H
A

D
E

, I
N

C
.

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 8

93
.2

9 

38
11

58
03

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g 

Q
R

IS
 B

lo
ck

 

G
ra

nt
 R

F
A

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 1
83

.1
2 

38
12

38
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g

E
A

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 $
 

 5
,0

61
.1

4 

38
13

46
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
A

pp
le

 c
om

pu
te

rs
 a

nd
 iP

ad
s

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 6

8,
10

8.
79

 

38
13

54
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 5

,7
28

.1
5 

38
13

55
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
E

Y
 J

O
N

E
S

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 2

,8
64

.0
8 

38
13

56
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 6

07
.8

4 

38
13

57
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 4

52
.5

0 

38
13

58
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 4

91
.7

5 

38
13

59
08

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

H
A

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

, I
N

C
.

C
hi

ld
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g
E

A
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 $

 
 9

13
.7

2 

 $
   

   
13

2,
10

0.
74

 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l:

F
u

n
d

 1
2

2
5



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
07

38
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
R

E
F

R
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
,0

05
.0

0 

38
07

40
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
G

LE
N

N
 P

A
R

R
IS

H
 d

ba
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 L

O
C

K
 

A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
,3

41
.9

6 

38
07

43
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 6
8.

10
 

38
07

97
25

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 N
ut

rit
io

n:
 S

ch
oo

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 4

74
.6

1 

38
08

09
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 N
ut

rit
io

n:
 S

ch
oo

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 6

77
.9

8 

38
08

10
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
G

R
A

IN
G

E
R

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
92

.6
0 

38
08

11
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

S
T

R
IA

L
C

hi
ld

 N
ut

rit
io

n:
 S

ch
oo

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

,1
95

.6
9 

38
08

34
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
G

LE
N

N
 P

A
R

R
IS

H
 d

ba
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 L

O
C

K
 

A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 2
,5

00
.0

0 

38
08

36
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
IM

P
A

C
T

 IM
A

G
E

S
 IN

C
 d

ba
 IM

P
A

C
T

 

C
A

N
O

P
IE

S
 U

S
A

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 3
,6

72
.1

2 

38
08

61
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 8
0.

80
 

38
08

62
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
T

H
E

 P
LA

T
IN

U
M

 P
A

C
K

A
G

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

P
C

hi
ld

 N
ut

rit
io

n:
 S

ch
oo

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

50
.0

0 

38
09

12
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
C

hi
ld

 N
ut

rit
io

n:
 S

ch
oo

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 4

12
.8

3 

38
09

63
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

 W
E

S
T

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

 

W
E

S
T

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 2
07

.0
5 

38
09

96
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JC

 F
O

O
D

S
E

R
V

IC
E

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 A

C
T

IO
N

 

S
A

LE
S

K
itc

he
n 

su
pp

lie
s

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

3,
32

8.
23

 

38
11

06
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

. d
ba

 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 8
4.

23
 

38
11

19
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

E
F

R
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 2
,4

05
.6

5 

38
11

20
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

H
E

F
S

' T
O

Y
S

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 6
63

.5
6 

38
11

21
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
T

T
O

N
E

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

IN
C

 d
ba

 T
H

E
 E

M
B

R
O

ID
E

R
Y

 S
T

O
R

E

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
80

.3
7 

38
12

14
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

S
 B

A
N

K
C

hi
ld

 N
ut

rit
io

n:
 S

ch
oo

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 1

72
.3

8 

38
12

34
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

 W
E

S
T

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

, I
N

C
. d

ba
 A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

 

W
E

S
T

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n:

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

T
R

IT
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 3
,9

88
.9

0 

 $
 

 3
2,

80
2.

06
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

F
u

n
d

 1
3

2
6



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
09

51
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
F

IR
E

F
IG

H
T

E
R

'S
 B

O
O

K
S

T
O

R
E

F
un

d 
14

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

un
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

 
 8

37
.3

3 

38
09

85
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

U
LV

E
R

 N
E

W
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
F

un
d 

14
 D

ef
er

re
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
un

d
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
-W

ID
E

 $
 

 3
03

.3
2 

38
09

86
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

U
LV

E
R

 N
E

W
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
F

un
d 

14
 D

ef
er

re
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
un

d
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
-W

ID
E

 $
 

 1
,3

10
.7

8 

38
09

88
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

U
LV

E
R

 N
E

W
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
F

un
d 

14
 D

ef
er

re
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
un

d
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
-W

ID
E

 $
 

 5
57

.0
7 

38
12

76
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

S
, I

N
C

.

A
LA

 P
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t l

ig
ht

s
F

un
d 

14
 D

ef
er

re
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
un

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
 

 1
4,

64
0.

00
 

 $
 

 1
7,

64
8.

50
 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
09

98
01

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

A
V

E
 B

A
N

G
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, I
N

C
.

Lu
nc

h 
ta

bl
es

 fo
r 

S
an

ta
 A

na
 H

ig
h 

S
ch

oo
l

F
un

d 
40

 K
itc

he
n 

R
em

od
el

in
g

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 8

2,
26

3.
83

 

38
11

02
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IN

T
E

R
M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 L
O

C
K

 &
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 

S
U

P
P

LY

F
un

d 
40

 S
pe

ci
al

 R
es

er
ve

 F
un

d
M

IT
C

H
E

LL
 C

H
IL

D
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 

C
E

N
T

E
R

 $
 

 1
,5

29
.8

5 

38
11

18
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

A
V

E
 B

A
N

G
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, I
N

C
.

F
un

d 
40

 K
itc

he
n 

R
em

od
el

in
g

S
A

N
T

A
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 7

,3
50

.0
0 

 $
 

 9
1,

14
3.

68
 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
10

71
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

H
E

S
IR

E
 M

E
D

IC
A

L 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 

db
a 

P
R

O
C

A
R

E
W

O
R

K
 IN

JU
R

Y
 

C
E

N
T

E
R

P
re

-e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t p
hy

si
ca

ls
F

un
d 

68
 W

or
ke

rs
' C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 2

7,
00

0.
00

 

38
12

60
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

E
N

E
S

IS
 P

S
Y

C
H

O
LO

G
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
F

un
d 

68
 W

or
ke

rs
' C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 5

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
 

 3
2,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
S

u
p

p
lie

r:
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

it
e

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

38
08

14
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
F

un
d 

81
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

&
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 2

,5
03

.6
5 

38
08

15
26

-A
pr

-2
01

8
D

IG
IT

A
L 

N
E

T
W

O
R

K
S

 G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
S

er
ve

r 
an

d 
ha

rd
 d

riv
es

 fo
r 

S
ec

ur
ity

 

C
am

er
as

F
un

d 
81

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
&

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 1
4,

77
6.

92
 

38
09

57
30

-A
pr

-2
01

8
B

A
T

 J
A

C
 G

LA
S

S
, I

N
C

.
F

un
d 

81
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

&
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

-W
ID

E
 $

 
 4

75
.0

0 

38
10

57
02

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
S

T
 F

E
N

C
E

, I
N

C
.

F
un

d 
81

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
&

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 8
,7

65
.0

0 

38
12

04
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

A
Y

N
E

 B
E

N
N

E
T

T
 d

ba
 D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 

S
U

R
V

IV
A

L 
S

K
IL

LS

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

fir
st

 a
id

 s
up

pl
ie

s
F

un
d 

81
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

&
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 $

 
 4

1,
55

5.
00

 

38
12

06
04

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

F
un

d 
81

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
&

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 2
,8

23
.5

1 

38
12

95
07

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
S

T
 F

E
N

C
E

, I
N

C
.

F
un

d 
81

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
&

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 $
 

 5
,6

80
.0

0 

 $
 

 7
6,

57
9.

08
 

F
u

n
d

 8
1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

F
u

n
d

 6
8

F
u

n
d

 1
4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

F
u

n
d

 4
0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

2
7



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools 

through the National School Lunch Program in the 2018-19 School 

Year 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Nutrition Services Department vends lunch meals to the 

schools according to the established agreement between the 

District and school sites. This vending contract renewal 

would maintain an approximate annual revenue stream of 

$123,000 in the cafeteria fund. The revenue received for these 

meals covers the cost of providing these meals; no profit is 

generated by this contract. 

RATIONALE:  

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to provide meal support to Santa Ana 

nonpublic schools through the National School Lunch Program. Saint Anne and Saint Joseph 

schools have requested meal service for the 2018-19 school year. 

LCAP Goal 3.5: Ensure access for low-income pupils to the core instructional program by 

including nutritious food and other wellness programs. 

FUNDING: 

Fund 13: Cafeteria Fund – No impact, costs will be reimbursed by participating schools. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve school meal support to Santa Ana nonpublic schools through the National School Lunch 

Program for the 2018-19 school year. 

MR:mc:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Approval of vending contract

between Santa Ana Unified

School District and St. Anne and

St. Joseph

 Vending meals which meet the

National School Lunch Program

meal requirements

 Term: July 1, 2018 through June

30, 2019, with option to renew

annually

1.15



































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: 1704762 

RV 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Required by law for Board members to take action within 45 

days after the claim has been received, to grant or deny the 

claim against the District. 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the 

District, File Number: 1704762 RV. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File 

Number: 1704762 RV. 

MR:cb:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

File No. 1704762 RV 

1.16



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 - Fitness 
Equipment Installation at Various School Sites 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of 
completion of a contract for Bid Package No. 2 - Fitness 
Equipment Installation at Various School Sites. 

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its 
construction supervisor and Inspector of Record stating the 
work has been completed at Chavez, Saddleback, Santa Ana, and 
REACH Academy high schools in accordance with the terms of 
the contract.  Public Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 
9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the 
projects. 

Project Bid Package 
Contract 
Amount 

5% 
Retention 

Contractor 

Fitness Equipment Installation Bid Package No. 2 $109,950 $5,497.50 
R.E. Schultz 
Construction, Inc. 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety and 
maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 At its January 23, 2018
meeting, the Board awarded a
contract for Bid Package No.
2 – Fitness Equipment
Installation at Various School
Sites.

 Request Board acceptance of
completed of projects at
Chavez, Saddleback, Santa
Ana, and REACH Academy
high schools.

 Request approval to release
retention as established by
statute.

1.17



FUNDING:  

One-Time Discretionary Funds:  Release of Retention $5,497.50 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the completion of the project and contract with R.E. Schultz Construction, Inc. for Bid 
Package No. 2 - Fitness Equipment Installation at Various School Sites.  

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Roosevelt/Walker Joint-Use Community Center   

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of 
completion of a contract for Bid Package No. 1 - 
Roosevelt/Walker Joint-Use Community Center. 

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its 
construction manager and Inspector of Record stating the work 
has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract. 
Public Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the 
District to withhold retention from the contract price until final 
completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Bid Package 
New 

Contract 
Amount 

5% 
Retention 

Change 
Order 

Contractor 

Roosevelt/Walker Joint-
Use Community Center  

Bid Package No. 1 $6,700,000 $335,000 1 R.C. Construction 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety and 
maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

Capital Facilities Fund to be reimbursed by the City of Santa Ana: Release of Retention $335,000 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 At its December 13, 2016
meeting, the Board awarded a
contract for Bid Package No.
1-Roosevelt/Walker Joint-
Use Community Center.

 Request Board acceptance of
completed project.

 Request approval to release
retention as established by
statute.

1.18



RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the completion of the project and contract with R.C. Construction for Bid Package No. 1 -  
Roosevelt/Walker Joint-Use Community Center. 

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Classroom Buildings at Valley High School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of 
completion of a contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Classroom 
Buildings at Valley High School. 

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its 
construction manager and Inspector of Record stating the work 
has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract. 
Public Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the 
District to withhold retention from the contract price until final 
completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Bid Package 
New 

Contract 
Amount 

5% 
Retention 

Change 
Order 

Contractor 

Valley High School 
Bid Package No. 1 – 
Classroom Buildings 

$10,903,000 $545,150 1 R.C. Construction 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety and 
maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

Special Reserve Fund 40: Release of Retention $545,150 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 At its November 15, 2016
meeting, the Board awarded a
contract for Bid Package No.
1 – Classroom Buildings at
Valley High School.

 Request Board acceptance of
completed project.

 Request approval to release
retention as established by
statute.

1.19



RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the completion of the project and contract with R.C. Construction for Bid Package No. 1 - 
Classroom Buildings at Valley High School. 

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific 

Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, 

Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the Personnel Calendar including the 

transition of specific staff members with such topics as: 

hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, 

and leaves. 

RATIONALE: 

Board approval of the Personnel Calendar is required for all Certificated and Classified personnel 

reports, non-confidential leaves of absences, and effective dates of resignations and retirements. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the Personnel Calendar including the transition of specific staff members with such topics 

as: hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, and leaves. 

MAM:nr 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Contained within the Personnel

Calendar are _6_ new hires for

SAUSD, including:

 After School Instructional

Provider – 3

 Custodian – 2

 Teacher’s Aide – 1

1.20

















































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Foster Youth Services and McKinney-Vento Program 

ITEM:  Presentation  

SUBMITTED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to update the Board regarding 

Foster Youth Services and the McKinney-Vento Program.  

RATIONALE: 

The Board will be presented with an overview of each of these programs.  This presentation will 

show the many services provided to students and their families so students have a better chance at 

success. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

LCAP goal 2.9: “Support pupils and parents utilizing an engagement framework and access to 

resources.” 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For informational purposes. 

SL:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Presented for informational

purposes.



www.yourwebsite.com

Foster Youth Services & McKinney-Vento Program
Sonia R. Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance and Culture

Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil 
Support Services

Jenny Shumar, Program Specialist, Pupil Support Services
Annabel Garsilazo, Parent Liaison, Foster Student Community



www.yourwebsite.com

The mission of the Family Support 
Program(FSP) is to SUPPORT academic 
achievement, attendance, college and 
career pathways and CONNECT foster 
youth with their school community.  



Foster Youth Identification in SAUSD

District Foster 
Liaison receives 

notification from 
The Orange County 

Department of 
Education Foster 

Youth Services 
Coordinating 

Program

School receives 
direct notification 

by OC Social 
Services or by new 

foster parents

• District staff codes
student as eligible for
foster program support

• Update school record

• Begin collaboration
with Social Services,
OCDE and school staff



0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

1

15-16

323

16-17 

440

17-18

432

Foster Youth (FY) 3-Year Comparison 
(Includes Current and Former FY)

*Numbers reflect foster students entered and exiting
program during each school year. 



www.yourwebsite.com

Caregiver
Affidavit

216

Foster Youth
231

A responsible 
adult caring for a 
minor in the 
absence of 
parents, not due 
to legal matter.

Why do different databases have different totals for 
number of enrolled foster students?

• Delay of notification to the school district
• Foster Youth that are placed with relatives are re-enrolled by the relatives and

do not disclose the student is now in foster care.
• Change in foster youth status is not reported to schools
• Students  reunified with parents or in maintenance programs are usually not

included in data i.e. different criteria

Any child who has 
been removed from 
custody of their 
parents or guardian
by the Juvenile Court, 
and placed in home or 
foster home



Foster Youth Number by School

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2

3
3
3
3
3
3
3

4
4
4
4
4

5
5
5
5
5
5

6
6
6

7
7

8
8
8
8
8
8

9
9

11
12

13
13
13

18
19

Adult Trans Prog

ALA (6-9)

Mendez FIS

REACH Acad

Carver ES

Kennedy ES

Madison ES

Segerstrom HS

Wilson ES

C Chavez HS

Heroes ES

Jackson ES

ECS

King ES

Taft ES

Heninger ES

McFadden IS

Walker ES

ISP

Diamond ES

Esqueda ES

Godinez FHS

Santiago ES

Lincoln ES

Spurgeon IS

Carr IS

Washington ES

Santa Ana HS

17-18  FOSTER YOUTH - HIGHEST NUMBER BY SCHOOL



Overview  of  Services and  Programs

records• Student records requests- 322
student records expedited helps
with immediate enrollment and
helps school districts become aware
of foster youth’s needs

• Case management- FSP Liaison
follows up with academic progress,
attends IEP and other related school
meetings.  136 Cases

• Social/emotional support- assists
with crisis and behavior contracts.

• Discipline Intervention Review- FSP
Liaison is in communication with
schools to discuss interventions that
have taken place to better support
student.

• AB 216 (Foster Youth Graduation
Exemption)- evaluates eligibility
criteria for state minimum
requirements 130 credits

• Senior Outreach- ensure all seniors
are on track to graduate and assist
those that are struggling. Assists with
completion FAFSA application.
Financial support available for senior
activities.

• Youth Outreach Leadership
Opportunities (YOLO)- Leadership
groups at school sites. 123 Participants

• Summer Camp/Events- foster youth
participate in new activities, peer
connection and learning about college
and career options.



Total number of enrolled 
Foster Youth Seniors: 

13 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

11
9

Foster Youth on track to graduate 
and FAFSA Completion 2017-18 

Total Grad 2018 FAFSA- Completed

Currently on Track to 
Graduate for 2017-2018

11 students 

FAFSA completion 

9 students

*Non grad foster
youth students are 
currently working 
closely with their 
counselors and have a 
set a plan to take 
summer school 
and/or continue a 5th

year in effort to 
graduate

FSP Liaison conducts outreach to:

Verify credit completion with counselor and teachers
Conference with student to identify challenges and barriers
Connect student to resources 
Support student during and throughout the FAFSA application process
Support student with accessing cap and gown, yearbook, and 
graduation night activities



0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

20

1548

A
X

IS
 T

IT
LE

9 % OF FY STUDENTS

Number of Foster Youth and 
General Ed Students Suspension 

Comparison for 17-18 Year 

Foster Youth General Ed

3% of General Ed 
Students

Suspension DataFoster Youth Liaison reviews 
suspension and expulsion report and 

communicates with schools to 
discuss interventions that have taken 

place to better support students.

Interventions:
Restorative Practices

CICO
YOLO Groups

Social Skills Groups
Mental Health Support Groups



Youth Outreach Leadership 
Opportunities

(YOLO)

• Ongoing support for current/former
identified foster youth with ”foster like”
living situations with the aim to develop
leadership skills

• Opportunities for foster youth to develop
strong connections  with the school and
staff

• Service projects, volunteering for school
and community

• Participate in special events, earn field trips

• Provide opportunities for leadership
training

• Connect foster youth to college and career
planning

• Provide resources and social-emotional
support

Schools # of participants

Century 10

Lathrop 8

McFadden 12

Santa Ana 14

Sierra 10

Valley 38

Saddleback 15

Willard 16



Sierra -Youth Outreach Leadership 
Opportunity (YOLO)

Sponsors World No Tobacco Day

www.yourwebsite.com



Special Events

Irvine Ranch Outdoor 
Education Center

Youth in secondary grades 
explore fun and challenging 
outdoor activities to:
• Learn about college resources

and scholarship opportunities
• Connect with other foster

youth in the district
• Connect student with FSP

services

Welcome Back 
to School Event

Reaches out to all our foster families 
with K-6th grade students to: 
• Introduce district support services
• Build connections with foster parents,

guardians, and caregiver families
through coordinated activities



Scenarios 

Student that has been in foster care since elementary, has had
several placement changes, Liaison had to report unsafe living 
conditions, is a senior and on track to graduate. 

Children living in a shed in back of a house. Attendance issue arose
due to their circumstances. Entered the foster care system, worked 
with staff, students are stable and back on honor roll.  

Parent deceased, two boys were malnourished, neglected by their
older siblings (guardians), grandparents (caregivers) taking care of 
boys, requested assistance from school.



Next Steps:

• Increase outreach to and
activities for elementary age
students

• Finalize clearance for staff
with Orangewood to assist
SAUSD students to maintain
connections with their
schools

• Increase knowledge of
scholarships and unique
financial aid opportunities
such as Orangewood
Foundation School Support
Fund



www.yourwebsite.com

The McKinney-Vento program 
is designed to address the 
problems that homeless
children and youth have faced 
in enrolling, attending, and 
succeeding in school. 



Connections to 
Community 

Resources and 
Transportation

Self-Care 
Support

Academic 
Support

District Support 
Staff

ProgramSpecialist
54 Site Designees
32 Classified Staff

Public Transportation
7,209 passes to date

School supplies & 
backpacks 

648 
Tutors at various 

school sites
Uniform Cards/clothing

Approximately 1250 
cards annually and 

several hundred 
pounds of clothing 

donations

Laundry Supplies-
approximately 320 gallons o

Detergent up to date
Personal Hygiene Products
Deodorant, shampoo, rinse, 

feminine products

www.yourwebsite.com

Services for McKinney Vento Students.



Self-Care 
Support

www.yourwebsite.com

Definition of McKinney-Vento

Individuals who lack a fixed, regular and adequate nighttime residence and 
includes:

Sharing of housing-inadequate
Motels, hotels
Public or private places not designed for sleeping
Trailer parks
Cars, parks, and abandoned building
Abandoned in hospitals
Campgrounds

Unaccompanied youths
Migratory children who are living in one of these conditions



www.yourwebsite.com

• Wrote/Received 3 year competitive grant 5 out of 6 times since 2002 (Notified 4/6/18
of Successful Application for 2018-2021!)

• Provides/Coordinates transportation via OCTA for Students and Parents (ES & IS) when
eligible

• Assists Unaccompanied Youth, with or without Caregiver Affidavit
• Provides uniforms, backpacks & school supplies for those needing/requesting
• Connects families to community agencies for housing, food, medical, mental health,

vision & dental
• Initiated laundry program in a neighborhood
• Provides laundry supplies and personal hygiene products
• Coordinates/procures donations for MV students and families
• Provides certification letter for FAFSA application
• Reviews 11th & 12th graders for potential AB 1806
• Attends all SARB, expulsion and PPC hearings & IEPs if possible
• Provides approximately 9 district professional development trainings
• Speaks to approximately 7 groups and agencies annually regarding McKinney-Vento
• Attends minimum of 5 professional development trainings for Liaisons annually

McKinney-Vento Liaison Duties



McKinney-Vento Liaison Duties

• Wrote/Received 3 year competitive grant 5 out of 6 times since 2002 (Notified 4/6/18 of
Successful Application for 2018-2021!)

• Provides/Coordinates transportation via OCTA for Students and Parents (ES & IS) when
eligible

• Assists Unaccompanied Youth, with or without Caregiver Affidavit

• Provides uniforms, backpacks & school supplies for those needing/requesting

• Connects families to community agencies for housing, food, medical, mental health, vision
& dental

• Initiated laundry program in a neighborhood

• Provides laundry supplies and personal hygiene products

• Coordinates/procures donations for MV students and families

• Provides certification letter for FAFSA application

• Reviews 11th & 12th graders for potential AB 1806

• Attends all SARB, expulsion and PPC hearings & IEPs if possible

• Provides approximately 9 district professional development trainings

• Speaks to approximately 7 groups and agencies annually regarding McKinney-Vento

• Attends minimum of 5 professional development trainings for Liaisons annually



www.yourwebsite.com

SAUSD 2017-2018
Comparison Student Attendance Rate Data
McKinney-Vento vs Non-McKinney-Vento 

95.98%

96.60%

5,856 MCKINNEY-VENTO 42,619 NON MCKINNEY-VENTO



www.yourwebsite.com

SAUSD Comparison Student Data
McKinney-Vento GATE vs Non-McKinney GATE 

393

404

2016-2017 2017-2018

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

St
u

d
e

n
ts

16-17 vs 17-18

McKinney-Vento Gate Students



www.yourwebsite.com

402

398

2016-2017 2017-2018

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

St
u

d
e

n
ts

McKinney-Vento Unaccompanied Youth

SAUSD 2016-2017 vs 2017-2018 Comparison Data



Graduation Percentages By High 
School 2016-2017

School Name MV Seniors Grand Total MV% Non MV%

Century High School 32 326 358 8.94 91.06

Cesar Chavez High School 21 126 147 14.29 85.71

Cesar Chavez High School p. m. 8 35 43 18.6 81.4

Godinez Fundamental High School 74 518 592 12.5 87.5

Independent Study 1 2 3 33.33 66.66

Lorin Griset Academy 21 112 133 15.79 84.21

Middle College High School 7 71 78 8.97 91.02

REACH Academy 1 1 100

Saddleback High School 50 278 328 15.24 84.76

Santa Ana High School 81 463 544 14.89 85.11

Segerstrom High School 51 483 534 9.55 90.45

Valley High School 90 349 439 20.5 79.5

Grand Total 436 2764 3200 13.63 86.37



Elementary Schools
Percentages of McKinney-Vento Students 

School Enrollment M-V Students %

Washington Elementary 53.8%

Diamond Elementary 523 176 33.65%

King Elementary 675 145 21.48%

Monte Vista Elementary 536 133 24.81%

Advanced Learning 
Academy

134 21 15.67%

Edison Elementary 538 81 15.06%

Harvey Elementary 425 52 12.24%

Heroes Elementary 602 60 9.97%

Martin Elementary 671 65 9.69%

Franklin Elementary 415 39 9.40%

Davis Elementary 598 56 9.36%



Percentages of Students - Intermediate Schools 
*Highlighted schools with darker red have enrollment of 20% or more of McKinney-Vento Students

School Enrollment M-V Students %

ALA (6-9) 216 26 12.04%

Carr Intermediate 1442 272 18.86%

Lathrop Intermediate 981 275 28.03%

MacArthur Fundamental 1205 57 4.73%

McFadden Intermediate 1209 267 22.08%

Mendez Fundamental 1389 136 9.79%

Sierra Preparatory Academy 815 204 25.03%

Spurgeon Intermediate 876 113 12.90%

Villa Fundamental 1378 156 11.32%

Willard Intermediate 761 179 23.52%

Totals 10272 1685 16.83%



Percentages of Students – High Schools
*Highlighted schools with darker green have enrollment of 20% or more of

McKinney-Vento Students 

School Enrollment MV Students %

Century High 1689 196 11.60%

Cesar Chavez High 287 53 18.47%

Cesar Chavez High - P. M. 78 19 24.36%

Godinez Fundamental High 2485 316 12.72%

Lorin Griset Academy 332 84 25.30%

Middle College High School 345 37 10.72%

REACH Academy 47 14 29.79%

Saddleback High School 1520 250 16.45%

Santa Ana High School 2857 482 16.87%

Segerstrom High School 2415 202 8.36%

Valley High School 2034 397 19.52%

Totals 14089 2050 17.65%



Enrollment Numbers from 2004-2018

YEAR Pre-

K

K 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th UNGR

ADED

TOTAL

04/05 207 169 185 187 152 120 168 151 145 103 97 77 75 1836

05/06 464 406 384 384 345 273 231 248 236 166 172 131 120 3560

06/07 1 320 555 535 510 509 484 408 309 309 275 250 248 209 4922

07/08 22 351 708 711 738 711 714 525 399 297 443 420 366 325 1 6731

08/09 32 108 439 646 661 707 696 680 496 384 543 525 480 405 13 6815

09/10 202 222 340 553 689 707 727 685 693 529 395 531 499 467 48 7287

10/11 295 754 511 558 767 875 853 789 664 727 481 378 525 478 19 8674

11/12 123 743 904 621 684 793 893 803 693 664 702 538 403 477 13 9054

12/13 71 274 766 818 577 654 758 860 767 662 599 648 493 390 9 8346

13/14 14 123 333 749 811 582 633 730 813 761 631 575 621 494 7870

14/15 4 141 204 251 368 661 492 503 587 636 622 588 612 615 6 6280

15/16 14 226 291 352 408 479 725 549 563 633 658 634 608 582 1 6723

16/17 23 269 303 376 437 499 544 750 609 600 605 667 600 563 10 6855

17/18 96 189 249 302 357 412 471 567 719 593 513 540 538 495 16 6057

4/18/18



Partial List of Donor Agencies & Community Groups 
Focus North America – Tom’s Shoes Tennis Shoes

Honda Corporation – Torrance Service Center Socks

Feed the Children Literature Books, Binders, Food

SupplyBank.org aka K to College Book bags, school supplies, dental kits

School on Wheels 1 to 1 Tutoring, backpacks, school supplies

Mater Dei Families Personal blankets

Madison Moms Knitting Group Knitted Caps/Scarves

Giving Children Hope/We’ve Got Your Back Weekend food, furniture, shampoo

Illumination Foundation Housing assistance

Mercy House Housing assistance

Families Forward Housing assistance

Serve the People Vision Care, glasses

Monogram Magic of Lake Forest New Clothing

Operation Warm Wishes of Tustin Christmas Day meal, gift, laundry/ swap meet financial planning

Reunion Church Volunteers for Laundry Nights

Soapy Hai Laundromat Location for family laundry nights

Santa Ana Assistance League Laundry Supplies

California Department of Education McKinney-Vento Posters

Orange County Department of Education Professional Development, backpacks, training folders

Southwest Community Center Meals, clothing, groceries and motel vouchers

Edwards Life Sciences/Orange County United Way Backpacks, holiday food baskets, gift cards, books, box tops, 75 

volunteers for Read Across America

The Todd Anglin Foundation Weekend food

Safe Families for Children Respit for parents, safe location for children

Second Harvest Food Bank Food and groceries

Tustin-Santa Ana-Orange American Association of Univ Women Socks, literature books

Santa Ana-Tustin Soroptomist Socks

Tustin Kiwanis Backpacks, school supplies, sports equipment

Orange County Health Care Agency Mental health services

MANY, MANY MORE



What Makes the SAUSD McKinney-Vento Program Unique?

www.yourwebsite.com

Laundry Event



What Makes 
SAUSD 
McKinney-
Vento 
Program 
Successful?

www.yourwebsite.com

Grant Items and Donations & 
Site Designee Meetings



www.yourwebsite.com

Food Pantry and Holiday Baskets from Donors

What Makes SAUSD McKinney-Vento Program Special?



Dreaming Outside the Box- Next Steps

• Approximately 600 seniors are McKinney-Vento.

• Yearbooks are one of those things.  If a donor or a fund of some sort
could be located, and the McKinney-Vento 12th graders could be
gifted their yearbook, that would be an amazing Dream Outside the
Box.

• Formalize partnerships with MOU’s to increase services and focus on
SAUSD McKinney-Vento Families

• Increase case management support

• Increase training on policies and rights pertaining to M-V

• Increase services, especially tutoring at sites with highest
percentages of M-V students



 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Early Childhood Education Update 

ITEM:  Presentation  

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to present to the Board an 

update on the Early Childhood Education. 

RATIONALE: 

The Early Childhood Education update is to provide an overview of the District’s programs, 

Headstart and CA State Preschool Program. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional 

program that include, but is not limited to a high-quality instruction, Standards aligned 

instructional materials, academic supports, and technology-based resources.  Full implementation 

of the new CA State Standards and assessments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

AJ:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Presented for informational 

purposes 



Early Childhood Education Update

Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D. 
Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services

Daniel Allen, Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning



Early Learning Framework

The District set out 
to develop a 
comprehensive 
early learning plan 
in January 2016 in 
order to provide a 
guide for 
addressing the need 
to close the early 
learning gap in the 
Santa Ana Unified 
School District. 

2

Santa Ana Unified School District 



Early Learning Plan Actions

• Literacy support (interventions and tutoring)
• Parent Engagement – parent workshops (literacy,

numeracy, English classes, Padres Poderosos)
• Early Learning Data Chats
• Classroom libraries
• Family literacy, numeracy, and STEAM nights
• Kinder Orientation for Parents
• Kinder Summer Prep Academy
• Cross Collaboration articulation (Kinder and Preschool)
• Social Emotional Learning
• Curriculum planning and development

Investment:  $867,480

3

Santa Ana Unified School District 



Santa Ana Early Learning Initiative

• Involvement of principals within specific
neighborhoods

• “Spark” projects – projects that can be
implemented immediately, some connected with
school’s Early Learning Plan

• Connection with non-profit organizations and
resources

• Neighborhood Canvassing (connecting families
with resources)

4

Santa Ana Unified School District 



Early Childhood Education Programs

Goal is to increase 
the number of 
preschool programs 
across the district!

5

Santa Ana Unified School District 

CA State Preschool 
Program 15-16 16-17 17-18
Preschool - part day 1094 1142 1286
Full-day - full year 48 120 168
Inclusive part day 120 160 160

Sub-Total 1262 1422 1614

Head Start Program 15-16 16-17 17-18
Sub-Total 550 550 550

Total Early Childhood 
Education Slots 1812 1972 2164

Dual Immersion 
preschools in 2018-
2019!



Early Developmental Index (EDI) & CELDT
6

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Measure EDI
2015-2016

EDI 
2016-2017

% of students at Beg. Level (CELDT) 48% 47%
% of students physically ready for school 96% 95%
% of students ready in basic literacy skills 64% 68%
% of students deemed ready in 
communication skills and general 
knowledge

28% 30%

% of students deemed ready in gross & 
fine motor skills

41% 46%

EDI	is	a	questionnaire	completed	by	kindergarten	teachers	in	the	2nd half	of	the	school	
year	that	measures	children’s	ability	to	meet	age-appropriate	developmental	
expectations	in	five	general	domains:	physical	health	and	well-being,	social	
competence,	emotional	maturity,	language	and	cognitive	development,	communication	
skills	and	general	knowledge.



CSPP - Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS)

7

Santa Ana Unified School District 

CLASS	is	an	observation	
instrument	that	
assesses	the	quality	of	
teacher-child	
interactions	in	center-
based	preschool	
classrooms.	It	measures	
emotional,	
organizational,	and	
instructional	supports.

5.1

5.8

3.4

6.2
5.9

2.9

EMOTIONAL SUPPORT CLASSROOM ORGANIZATION INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT

CSPP CLASS ASSESSMENT

16-17 17-18



CSPP - Desired Results Developmental Profile (DRDP)

8

Santa Ana Unified School District 

The	DRDP	(2015)	
is	a	formative	
assessment	
instrument	
developed	by	the	
California	
Department	of	
Education	for	
young	children.	It	
aligns	with	the	CDE	
Early	Learning	and	
Developmental	
Foundations.	
SAUSD	measures	
six	domain	areas.

54 52
44 48

71
76

61 60 58 55 56

78

APROACHES TO LEARNIN
G (S

ELF-…

SOCIA
L EMOTIO

NAL D
EVELOPMENT

LANGUAGE & LIT
ERACY D

EVELOPMENT
MATH

PHYSIC
AL D

EVELOPMENT & H
EALTH

ENGLISH LANGUAGE D
EVELOPMENT

CSPP DRDP ASSESSMENT

16-17 17-18



Head Start - Classroom Assessment Scoring System 
(CLASS)

9

Santa Ana Unified School District 

CLASS	is	an	
observation	instrument	
that	assesses	the	
quality	of	teacher-child	
interactions	in	center-
based	preschool	
classrooms.	It	
measures	emotional,	
organizational,	and	
instructional	supports.

5.87
6.15 6.23

5.49
5.78 5.83

2.61

3.18 3.17

16-17 PERIOD 3 17-18 PERIOD 1 17-18 PERIOD 2

HEAD START CLASS ASSESSMENT

Emotional Support Classroom Organization Instructional Support



Head Start - Desired Results Developmental Profile 
(DRDP)

10

Santa Ana Unified School District 

The	DRDP	(2015)	
is	a	formative	
assessment	
instrument	
developed	by	the	
California	
Department	of	
Education	for	
young	children.	It	
aligns	with	the	CDE	
Early	Learning	and	
Developmental	
Foundations.	
SAUSD	measures	
six	domain	areas.

86.53 84.26

74.19 77.13 80.69 79.16 79.17
88.41

61.55 60.07
53.25 50.25

55.33
60.72

50.8

66.62

LANGUAGE

LIT
ERACY

MATH

SCIE
NCE

CREATIV
E ARTS

SOCIA
L-E

MOTIO
NAL

APPROACHES TO LEARNIN
G

PHYSIC
AL H

EALTH AND D
EVELOPMENT

HEAD START DRDP

16-17 (3rd Assessment) 17-18 (2nd Assessment)



Next Steps

Early Learning Plans 
Implementation

Head Start 
(Increase 

Instructional 
Support – PD)

CA State 
Preschool 
Program 

Expansion

11

Santa Ana Unified School District 



Questions
12

Santa Ana Unified School District 



ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Original agreement in

the amount of $50,000

 Ratification to increase

agreement to $70,000

 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Agreement with Child Care Careers 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Director, Early Childhood Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the 

ratification of agreement with Child Care Careers.  The contract 

will be increased by $20,000. 

RATIONALE: 

Child Care Careers provides highly qualified Early Childhood Education teachers as substitutes 

in preschool classrooms.  Due to high staff turnover and medical leaves, the demand for Child 

Care Careers substitutes was greater than initially anticipated and requires an increase to the 

initial agreement. 

LCAP Goal #2:  “Students need equitable access to a high quality curricular and instructional 

program that is accessible from school and home.” 

FUNDING: 

California State Preschool Programs Grant: $70,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify the agreement with Child Care Careers. 

DA:KO;mo 

2.0



Amendment # 2 

Contract between Childcare Careers, LLC and Santa Ana Unified School District for Head 
Start, originally executed 8/22/2017, revised 2/15/2018 and 4/16/2018. 

This AMENDMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, hereinafter 
referred to as “DISTRICT” and Childcare Careers, LLC hereinafter referred to as “CONSULTANT.”             

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government Code to contract 
with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in financial, economic, 
accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are specially trained and 
experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the 
special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to amend the contract originally executed 9/7/2017 and as 
follows: 

1. CONSULTANT: Will continue to provide high quality staff for short term
assignment or long term assignments for staff vacancies of absences for the Early 
Childhood Education Program. 

2. Term.  CONSULTANT shall commence providing services under this amended
AGREEMENT on 9/1/2017 and will diligently perform as required and complete 
performance by 6/30/2018. 

3. Compensation.  DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for services
satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AMENDED AGREEMENT at fee of $20,000 for 
a total fee not to exceed $70,000 for the entire AGREEMENT.  

DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT 30 days after receipts of consultant invoice and with approval of a 
District representative. 

All other terms of the initial AGREEMENT shall remain unchanged. 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Calculus Textbook 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:  Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning 

PREPARED BY:  Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

adoption of the high school Advanced Placement 

(AP) Calculus textbook in accordance with Board 

Policy (BP) 6161.1 – Selection and Evaluation of 

Instructional Materials. The adoption process 

began August 2017. AP Calculus teachers from all of the comprehensive high schools that 

currently offer AP Calculus were invited to participate and after a period of collaboration, made 

the above recommendation. At its February 27, 2018 meeting, the Board approved a 28-day review 

of the AP Calculus textbook.  There were no comments from the public during the 28-day review. 

RATIONALE: 

After a detailed review and evaluation process, a committee of teachers of the course AP Calculus 

has recommended the following textbook for adoption, Calculus: Graphical, Numerical, 

Algebraic by Finney, Demana, Waits, Foley, Kennedy, and Bressoud, 5th edition, published by 

Pearson.   

The AP Calculus courses require a new textbook because the College Board has revised the AP 

Calculus framework as of 2016.  The current textbooks used in Santa Ana Unified were 

copyrighted in 2006 and are not aligned with the new AP Calculus framework.  The new AP 

Calculus framework includes new standards (known as the Mathematical Practices or MPACs), 

which require a shift in instruction from previously taught AP Calculus programs.  The 

recommended curriculum covers these new standards but will also cover the following topics: 

Prerequisites for Calculus; Limits and Continuity; Derivatives; More Derivatives; Applications of 

Derivatives; The Definite Integral; Differential Equations and Mathematical Modeling; 

Applications of Definite Integrals; Sequences, L’Hospital’s Rule, and Improper Integrals; Infinite 

Series; Parametric, Vector, and Polar Functions. 

The recommended curriculum includes an eBook along with new technological resources.  These 

technological resources also provide opportunities for more personalized instruction.  For example, 

the MyMathLab resource provides multiple resources for students to receive feedback from 

teachers and fellow students allowing for constant communication on students’ learning in the 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Adoption in accordance to BP 6161.1

 Calculus curriculum in all six

comprehensive high schools

3.0



course (i.e. what they have learned so far, what they need to continue to focus on, etc.).  The 

technology also supports our focus on the purposeful use of technology, as the curriculum is 

accessible through the use of Chromebooks. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional 

program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, standards aligned instructional 

materials, academic supports, and technology-based resources.  

FUNDING: 

General Fund  

Materials for 400 students: $219.97 x 400= $87,988 

Materials for teachers: 10 x $129.97= $1,299.70 

Training for 15 teachers over the summer: $45 x 10 x 6= $2,700 

Total cost: $91,987.70 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the high school Advanced Placement Calculus textbook. 

DA/EW:mjo 



1 

TEXTBOOK RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION 

BOARD MEETING:  May 22, 2018 

DEPT/COURSE RECOMMENDED TEXTBOOKS TYPE OF ADOPTION 

High School Math/ AP Calculus 

AP Calculus Finney, Demana, Waits, Foley, Kennedy, and Bressoud 

Calculus: Graphical, Numerical, Algebraic 

5th Edition– Edition with MyMathLab 

Pearson 

ISBN:  9780133311624 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

Instructional Materials 28-Day Review 

Title: Calculus: Graphical, Numerical, Algebraic, with MyMathLab Publisher: Pearson

These instructional materials are being recommended for use for AP Calculus instruction. Please feel free to review the instructional materials and 

offer and comments or feedback. 

Notes/Comments/Feedback: 

Recommend Adopt _____ Recommend Do Not Adopt _____     

If you have not already done so above, please offer any rationale for your recommendation. 

Contact Information (Optional): 

Name Laily Rinkel 

Email Laily.Rinkel@sausd.us 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of High School Math Analysis Textbook 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:  Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY:  Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

adoption of the high school Math Analysis 

textbook. The adoption process began August 

2017. Math Analysis teachers from all of the 

comprehensive high schools that currently offer 

Math Analysis were invited to participate and after a period of collaboration, made the above 

recommendation.  At its February 27, 2018 meeting, the Board approved a 28-day review of the 

Math Analysis textbook.  There were no comments from the public during the 28-day review. 

RATIONALE: 

After a detailed review and evaluation process, a committee of teachers of the course Math 

Analysis has recommended the following textbook, Precalculus: Graphical, Numerical, 

Algebraic by Demana, Waits, Foley, Kennedy, and Bock, 10th edition, published by Pearson, for 

adoption.   

In looking at the previously adopted materials, the current textbooks used in Santa Ana Unified 

were copyrighted in 2007 and are not aligned with the new state standards.  Math Analysis 

standards have shifted as a result of the new state standards.  For instance, standards that were 

covered in Algebra 2 have now shifted to be covered in Math Analysis and so the current Math 

Analysis materials do not contain the necessary standards for students to be successful in future 

math courses such as Advanced Placement Calculus.    

The recommended curriculum for adoption will cover topics on: Functions and Graphs; 

Polynomial, Power, and Rational Functions; Exponential, Logistic, and Logarithmic Functions; 

Trigonometric Functions; Analytic Trigonometry; Applications of Trigonometry; Systems and 

Matrices; Analytic Geometry in Two and Three Dimensions; Discrete Mathematics; Statistics 

and Probability; and An Introduction to Calculus.  Additionally, the recommended curriculum 

includes an ebook along with new technological resources.  These technological resources also 

provide opportunities for more personalized instruction.  For example, the MyMathLab resource 

provides multiple resources for students to receive feedback from teachers and fellow students 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Adoption in accordance to BP 6161.1

 Math Analysis curriculum for all six

comprehensive high schools

4.0



allowing for constant communication on students’ learning in the course (i.e. what they have 

learned so far, what they need to continue to focus on, etc.).  The technology also supports our 

focus on the purposeful use of technology as the curriculum is accessible through the use of 

Chromebooks. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional 

program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, standards aligned 

instructional materials, academic supports, and technology-based resources.  

FUNDING: 

General Funds:  

Materials for 600 students: $212.97 x 600= $127,782 

Materials for 15 teachers: 15 x  $122.97= $1,844.55 

Training for 15 teachers over the summer: $45 x 15 x 6= $4,050 

Total cost: $133,676.55 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the high school Math Analysis textbook. 

DA/EW:mjo 



1 

TEXTBOOK RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION 

BOARD MEETING:  May 22, 2018 

DEPT/COURSE RECOMMENDED TEXTBOOKS TYPE OF ADOPTION 

High School Math/ Math Analysis 

Math Analysis Demana, Waits, Foley, Kennedy, and Bock  

Precalculus: Graphical, Numerical, Algebraic 

10th Edition– Edition with MyMathLab 

Pearson 

ISBN:  9780134782010 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

Instructional Materials 28-Day Review 

Title: Precalculus: Graphical, Numerical, Algebraic Common Core with MyMathLab Publisher: Pearson

These instructional materials are being recommended for use for Precalculus instruction. Please feel free to review the instructional materials and 

offer and comments or feedback. 

Notes/Comments/Feedback: 

Recommend Adopt _____ Recommend Do Not Adopt _____     

If you have not already done so above, please offer any rationale for your recommendation. 

Contact Information (Optional): 

Name Laily Rinkel 

Email Laily.Rinkel@sausd.us 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Recommendation for 28-Day Review of Statistics as the 

Advanced Placement Statistics Textbook  

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:  Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning 

PREPARED BY:  Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recommend 

approval of Statistics as the Advanced Placement 

Statistics Instruction Program. 

RATIONALE: 

A committee of teachers of the AP Statistics course has recommended, Statistics by Griswold, 

Hayes, Hooper, Lindemer, and Rack, 1st edition, published by CPM Educational Program, for 

approval as the textbook for AP Statistics. 

The AP Statistics courses require a new textbook because the College Board has revised the AP 

Statistics framework as of 2010.  The current textbooks used in Santa Ana Unified were 

copyrighted in 2007 and are not aligned with the new AP Statistics framework.  The recommended 

curriculum covers the following topics: Representing Data; Two-Variable Quantitative Data; 

Multivariable Categorical Data; Studies and Experiments; Density Functions and Normal 

Distributions; Discrete Probability Distributions; Variability in Categorical Data Sampling; 

Drawing Conclusions From Categorical Data; Chi-Squared Inference Procedures; Drawing 

Conclusions from Quantitative Data; Comparing Means and Identifying Tests; Inference for 

Regression; ANOVA. 

The recommended curriculum includes an eBook along with new technological resources.  These 

technological resources also provide opportunities for more personalized instruction.  For example, 

the Desmos integration into the eBook provides students with an opportunity to graphically 

analyze given statistical models and situation.  This allows students to help see multiple 

representations of the mathematics and so develop a deeper level of understanding.  The use of 

technology also supports our focus on the purposeful use of technology, as the curriculum is 

accessible through the use of Chromebooks. 

The adoption process began August 2017.  AP Statistics teachers from all of the comprehensive 

high schools that currently offer AP Statistics were invited to participate and after a period of 

collaboration, made the above recommendation.   

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Adoption in accordance to BP 6161.1

 Statistics curriculum at all six

comprehensive high schools

5.0



LCAP Goal 1.1: Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional 

program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, standards aligned instructional 

materials, academic supports, and technology-based resources.  

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 Approve recommendation for 28-Day review of Statistics as the Advanced Placement Statistics 

Textbook. 

DA/EW:mo 



1 

TEXTBOOK RECOMMENDED  

BOARD MEETING:  May 22, 2018 

DEPT/COURSE RECOMMENDED TEXTBOOKS TYPE OF ADOPTION 

High School Math/ AP Statistics 

AP Statistics Griswold, Hayes, Hooper, Lindemer, and Rack 

Statistics 

1st Edition– Edition  

CPM Educational Program 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Invest Other Postemployment Benefit Funds in California 

Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) Managed by 

California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Plan 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Other Postemployment Benefit (OPEB - other than pensions) 

accounting and financial reporting changes (Governmental 

Accounting Standards Board GASB 43 and 45 as replaced by 

GASB 74 and 75) necessitate that the District fund the 

postemployment benefits through investments in irrevocable 

and trust assets.  The Board of SAUSD approved the California 

Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) operated by 

California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) plan for such investment on December 28, 

2016.  The District funded $10 million on the CERBT plan on February, 2017.  The recent actuarial 

valuation as of September 1, 2016, estimates the District’s Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) for 

Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) at $187.5 million and residual Amortized Unfunded 

Actuarial Accrued Liability at $70.9 million.  Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) is the amount of 

the actuarial present value of total projected benefits attributable to employees’ past service based 

on the actuarial cost method used. 

RATIONALE: 

Over the last 3 years, the Board authorized transfers of OPEB Funds from General Fund (Fund 01) 

to the Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits (Fund 20).  The current balance in Fund 

20 is $40.15 million. 

The Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits (Fund 20) is maintained in the Orange 

County Treasury investment pool and earns an interest of 1-1.5%.  Additionally, the investments 

are not in irrevocable trusts and do not impact GASB 75 liability calculation.  District is 

recommending an investment contribution of $40 million to the CERBT plan. The interest rate 

earned on the CERBT plan for 2017-18 is 5.65% (5 years return average is 4.28%).  CERBT plan 

has the lowest administrative cost (10 basis points) in the industry.  The contribution is expected 

to positively impact District’s credit rating and generate investment income for future retirees in 

addition to reducing the OPEB liabilities for GASB 74 and 75.  Currently 62 school employers 

(524 governmental agencies) participate in CERBT with 32 school districts funded at more than 

25% of AAL.  

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Investment of $40 million

in California Employers’

Retiree Benefit Trust 

(CERBT) Plan from 

Special Reserve Fund for

Postemployment Benefits.

6.0



LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Special Reserve Fund (Fund 20): $40 million 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Investment of Other Postemployment Benefit Funds in California Public Employees’ 

Retirement System (CalPERS) Managed by California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) 

Plan. 

MR:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for Vending Services 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 

award a contract to Continental Vending, pursuant to RFP No. 

23-18, for vending services. 

RATIONALE: 

Staff issued Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 23-18 for vending 

services, the District currently only has vending services at a 

few sites.  

The RFP was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register, on the District’s 

website, PlanetBids, on three bid portals, and additional direct vendor outreach was performed to 

vendors.  Eight firms downloaded the proposal documents and four submitted proposals.  Staff 

recommends award of a contract to Continental Vending based on the outcome of an objective 

review, subjective review, pricing and interview panel.  Vendor selection is in compliance with 

requirements within Board Policy.   

Each proposal was reviewed and scored based on an objective review, subjective review, pricing 

and an interview panel. Thirty-five combined percentage points were available during objective 

review, subjective review and pricing. Sixty-five percentage points were available during the 

interview panel review of the proposers. Proposals were required to meet a minimum score of 

eighty percentage points during the objective review to move on to the subjective and pricing 

review. All qualifying proposers were invited to an interview panel review. The outcome of the 

evaluation results was as follows: 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Award RFP No. 23-18

 Provide vending services to

the District

 Contract effective May 23,

2018 through June 30,

2019, with four possible 1-

year extensions with Board

of Education approval

7.0



Objective Review: 

The objective review is a quantitative review on the facts of each company, with a predefined 

scoring criteria to establish a minimum requirement to proceed to the next stage of proposal 

evaluation. The objective review criteria were as follows: 

 Location/Accessibility to the District

 Past industry performance

 Past claims, lawsuits or contract arbitrations

 Industry references

 Completeness of submitted RFP Response

Subjective Review: 

The subjective review is a panel evaluation of specific sections of each proposal to be able to 

compare each firms approach to the scope of work outlined in the RFP. The subjective review 

criteria were as follows: 

 The firm’s ability to provide Micro Markets

 Security and aesthetics of the firm’s vending equipment

 The firm’s proposed implementation schedule

Pricing Review: 

Company Reviewed (Minimum of 80% to Advance) Score 

Continental Vending 97% 

Vending One 97% 

Intellivend 95% 

Vending Plus 82% 

Company Reviewed Score 

Continental Vending 83% 

Intellivend 80% 

Vending One 80% 

Vending Plus 60% 

Company Pricing Score 

Vending One 100% 

Vending Plus 100% 

Intellivend 71% 

Continental Vending 57% 



All firms were invited to interviews. 

Objective, Subjective and Pricing Review: 

Interview Panel: 

The interview review panel criteria were as follows: 

 The firm’s available product offering, replenishment and technology integration.

 The firm’s customer service and refund policies.

 The firm’s transitioning plan for installation of equipment

The review panel consisted of the following positions: 

Total Score: 

 Company Reviewed Score 

Vending One 93% 

Vending Plus 83% 

Intellivend 81% 

Continental Vending 76% 

Company Reviewed Score 

Continental Vending 99% 

Vending One 86% 

Intellivend 59% 

Vending Plus 44% 

Assistant Director of Nutrition Services 

Coordinator, Special Projects 

Chief Communications Officer 

Company Evaluated Score 

Continental Vending 91% 

Vending One 89% 

Intellivend 67% 

Vending Plus 58% 



LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes.  

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to Continental Vending for vending services.

MR:jg:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract to Balfour Beatty Construction 
for Construction Management Services for the Portable-to-Permanent 
(P2P) Classroom Building at Muir Fundamental Elementary School 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: Jeremy Cogan, Director, Facilities Planning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Submitted for Board consideration is the staff 
recommendation for approval to award a contract to 
Balfour Beatty Construction (BBC) for construction 
management services for the Portable to Permanent (P2P) 
Classroom Building Project at Muir Fundamental 
Elementary School. The Board approved this project on 
May 23, 2017.  

RATIONALE: 

The Facilities Department previously solicited Requests for Qualifications (RFQ) for 
construction management firms, from which the Board approved a short list of six firms. 
Balfour Beatty Construction was invited to submit a proposal for construction management 
services for the Muir P2P project given their experience with the District, existing knowledge of 
the project and recent performance in the delivery of the Valley High School P2P classroom 
building project, which included a scope of work and requirements similar to the Muir P2P 
project.   

Construction Manager Cost Proposal 
Balfour Beatty Construction (BBC) $1,388,969.00 

Attached for the Board’s review and consideration is the BBC Management Agreement. 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Construction management services
for the P2P Project at Muir
Fundamental Elementary School.

 Contract Starts:  May 23, 2018

 Contract award for $ 1,388,969.00,
which is attached.

8.0



FUNDING:  

Overcrowding Relief Grant Savings Fund: $1,388,969 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to Balfour Beatty Construction for construction management 
services for the Portable to Permanent (P2P) Classroom Building Project at Muir Fundamental 
Elementary School. 

OW:JC:rb 











































AGENDA ITEM BACK UP SHEET 
May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Lentz Morrissey Architecture for 
Architectural Services for the Reconfiguration and Rerouting of the 
Drop off at Villa Fundamental Intermediate School 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jeremy Cogan, Director, Facilities Planning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

Submitted for Board consideration is the staff 
recommendation for approval of an agreement with Lentz 
Morrissey Architecture (LMA) for the reconfiguration and 
rerouting design of Villa Fundamental Intermediate School 
Drop Off and District Office parking.   

On February 15, 2017, the District solicited a Request for Qualifications for architectural services. 
Of the 37 applicants, 5 firms, including LMA, were selected and approved by the Board on May 
9, 2017 to be placed on the District’s list of pre-approved architectural firms.   

RATIONALE: 

Award of this contract will allow LMA to coordinate and complete architecture, civil engineering, 
and topographical survey work to design a curb cut at McClay Street and extend a new drive aisle 
east to the District office parking lot, new parking lot striping, parking lot expansion west, drop 
off modifications to accommodate ADA, slurry and striping as needed, and fencing and gates as 
needed.  Award of this contract will allow LMA to design the drop off for compliance with ADA. 
Staff recommends award of contract to LMA for design of the drop off at Villa Fundamental 
Intermediate School.  

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive school 
environments. 

FUNDING: 

City of Santa Ana Redevelopment Fund:  Not to exceed $55,000. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Approve the agreement with
LMA.

 Contract Starts:  May 23, 2018

 Contract Amount: Not to exceed
$55,000.

9.0



RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the agreement with Lentz Morrissey Architecture for architectural services for Villa 
Fundamental Intermediate School Drop Off.  

OW:JC:rb 

























































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of Early College/FLEX 

Programs  

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources   

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the new job description: Coordinator of 

Early College/FLEX Programs.  This position will report to the site principal.  The Coordinator of 

Early College/FLEX Programs will provide administrative leadership in the development and 

implementation of the programs.  

RATIONALE: 

The Coordinator of Early College/FLEX Programs will provide administrative oversight and facilitate 

the implementation, testing, curriculum and development of the Early College/FLEX Programs. 

The new job description is attached. 

FUNDING: 

General Funds: Certificate Manager Salary Schedule: Level 42, $9,563 - $10,853 (monthly) 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the new job description:  Coordinator of Early College/FLEX Programs.

MAM:nr

10.0



Page 1 of 4 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COORDINATOR OF EARLY COLLEGE / FLEX PROGRAMS 

JOB SUMMARY: 

Under direction of the site principal, provide leadership in the development and implementation of 

the Early College/FLEX programs.  The Coordinator of Early College/FLEX programs manages the 

roles of the general program administration and communication.  

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of various types of work that may be 

performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the positions 

if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to this class. 

● Attend Early College/FLEX programs trainings, meetings, and professional development

opportunities. E

● Oversee the student selection process. E

● Ensure that candidates meet program and examination requirements and fulfill Early

College/FLEX requirements. E

● Ensure that textbooks, resources and facilities are available according to the needs of the

Early College/FLEX programs. E

● Ensure that all Early College/FLEX programs staff have access to relevant

publications and updated resource materials and are fully informed of current program

content and subject requirements.

● Interview and hire Early College/FLEX programs staff as needed to stay Early College/FLEX

compliant. E

● Ensure that all Early College/FLEX regulations set forth by Santa Ana College are followed,

and other colleges as needed. E

● Coordinate administration of the final examinations, ensuring that all conditions for

conducting examinations are met. E

● Analyze overall Early College/FLEX programs results and oversee the analysis of

individual department results. E



Page 2 of 4 

COORDINATOR OF EARLY COLLEGE / FLEX PROGRAMS (CONTINUED) 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 

● Oversee, observe, support, and evaluate Early College/FLEX programs staff. E

● Organize regular staff meetings for review of student progress and discussion of appropriate

strategies to ensure best performance. E

● Work with the Early College/FLEX programs staff to establish an internal calendar of

deadlines in order to spread the student and staff workload over the two years and to guarantee

completion of all Early College/FLEX programs requirements. E

● Ensure that all deadlines are met for registration, testing, and assessment. E

● Delegate coordination of project-based learning activities. E

● Lead professional development for Early College/FLEX programs teachers through meetings,

workshops and coaching. E

● Ensure that all Early College/FLEX programs staff are informed of and adhere to Early

College and XQ regulations. E

● Ensure that accurate student records are maintained. E

● Ensure that Early College credits are distributed to students upon completion of classes. E

● Coordinate with the Higher Education Coordinator and Counselors to provide information and

guidance about further studies, careers and scholarship opportunities, making sure that students

obtain the appropriate references and that transcripts are forwarded to universities. E

● Enforce policies for Assessment, Academic Honesty, Language, and Special Educational

Needs. E

 Maintain regular communication with all Early College/FLEX programs stakeholders

(students, teachers, parents, high school administrators, etc.). E

 Serve as Early College/FLEX programs advocate for all stakeholders (students,

teachers, parents, high school administrators, etc.). E

 Inform parents of the rules and regulations of Early College/FLEX programs. E

 Contribute to the marketing of the programs within and outside the school. E



Page 3 of 4 

COORDINATOR OF EARLY COLLEGE / FLEX PROGRAMS (CONTINUED) 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 

 Keep copies of all correspondence with Santa Ana College and XQ Organization including

forms, documents, and reports. E

 Gather and utilize Early College/FLEX programs data for program evaluation. E

 Oversee school Early College/FLEX programs budget for student fees, training,

technology and supplies. E

 Perform related duties similar to the above in scope and impact as required.

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Knowledge of: 

 Principles and practices of Early College/FLEX programs.

 Principles and methods of research.

 Federal, state, and local laws, codes, and regulations affecting assigned work area.

 Basic report preparation

 Educational Codes and District policies and procedures.

 General administration requirements of the Early College/FLEX programs.

Ability to: 

 Interpret, apply, explain and reach sound decisions within the scope of

authority in accordance with Educational Codes, and District policies and

procedures.

 Prepare, maintain, and submit clear concise reports.

 Organize, set priorities, take initiative, and exercise sound independent

judgement within the areas of responsibility.

 Operate office equipment, including computers and software applications.

 Communicate clearly and effectively, orally and in writing.

 Deal with sensitive and difficult situations.

 Make public presentations.

 Establish and maintain effective working relationships with administrators

and staff, school site administrators, teachers and staff, external district

representatives and others encountered in the course of work.

 Administer the Early College/FLEX programs budget and teacher

professional development.

 Must demonstrate attendance sufficient to complete the duties of the position

as required.



Page 4 of 4 

COORDINATOR OF EARLY COLLEGE / FLEX PROGRAMS (CONTINUED) 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

Any combination of experience and training that would likely provide the required knowledge and 

abilities is qualifying.  

Experience: 

 Bachelor’s degree.

 Master’s degree preferred.

 Three years of responsible program leadership or administrative related experience.

 At least two years teaching experience or related experience.

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

 Valid California Teaching Credential.

 Valid Administrative Credential.

 Valid California Driver’s License.

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

Environment: 

 School and office environment.

 Driving a vehicle to conduct work.

 Maintain flexible work hours, including evenings and weekends

Physical Abilities: 

 Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information in person or on the telephone.

 Seeing to read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle.

 Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.

 Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching.

 Sitting, standing, or walking for extended periods of time.

 Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding thirty (30) pounds.

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the essential 

functions of the job pursuant to the formal Interactive Process. 

Board Approved: 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of New Job Description: Commercial Driver 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources   

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the new job description: Commercial 

Driver.  This position will report to the Manager of Transportation or designee.  The Commercial 

Driver will provide support to schools transporting students, equipment, or materials. 

RATIONALE: 

This is a part time position to provide services for driving District vehicles that qualify as commercial 

vehicles   The Board’s approval of this job description becomes final as of the District’s completion of 

any negotiations processes required by law. 

The new job description is attached. 

FUNDING: 

General Funds: Classified Salary Schedule – Hourly rate based on Grade 29:  $22.43 - $28.69 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the new job description: Commercial Driver. 

MAM:nr

11.0



Page 1 of 3 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

     COMMERCIAL DRIVER 

JOB SUMMARY: 

Under the direction of the Manager of Transportation, perform skills associated with 

loading/unloading and driving a tractor-trailer and/or a bus.  Responsible for transporting 

equipment or goods from one place to another using heavy equipment or tractor-trailer trucks.  

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

 Work independently as an experienced Commercial Driver. E

 Must be able to maneuver in and out of tight quarters while maintaining public safety. E

 Must follow all safety regulations and standards regarding size, weight, and break periods. E

 Responsible for receiving the load, loading and unloading the truck, parking in appropriate

docks, tracking mileage, and documenting schedules, and driver manifests. E

 Drive a tractor-trailer. E

 Perform Pre and Post trip vehicle inspections as required by The Department of

Transportation (DOT). E

 Knowledge to inspect the engine compartment: leaks, hoses, oil, coolant, fluids, and belts. E

 Perform the duties of properly connecting and disconnecting the trailer. E

 Perform basic mechanical repairs. E

 Perform work in accordance with and maintaining equipment as required by the California

Highway Patrol and Vehicle Code. E

 Maintains a clean and orderly vehicle. E

 Ensures that safety steps are followed at all times, use proper safety equipment and keep

all unauthorized personnel out of the truck. E

 Maintain a current Commercial License. E

 Maintain driver logs for Santa Ana Unified School District and working for an outside

company, must adhere to FMCSA regulations. E

 Performs other related duties as assigned.



Page 2 of 3 

COMMERCIAL DRIVER (CONTINUED) 

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Knowledge of: 

 Hours-of-Service Rules. (Comply with the combined hours may not exceed 11

 hours, and must be after 10 consecutive hours off duty.)

 Hours-of-Service Rules. (Comply with the combined hours may not exceed 11

hours, and must be after 10 consecutive hours off duty.)

 Traffic and safety laws as they apply to the operation of vehicles.

 Lifting techniques.

 Principles to secure a loaded truck.

 Basic math.

 Preventive maintenance of automotive vehicles.

 Multiple counties including Orange, Los Angeles, and San Diego.

Ability to: 

 Relate well to personnel in and outside the District.

 Perform minor truck maintenance.

 Understand and follow oral and written directions.

 Lift heavy objects.

 Meet schedules and time lines.

 Load, unload, and carry heavy objects.

 Operate a truck skillfully and safely.

 Verify quantities for accurate count.

 Oral and written communications skills.

 Establish and maintain effective working relationships with others.

 Plan routes and meet delivery schedules.

 Perform the essential functions of the job.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

Any combination equivalent to: graduation from high school and sufficient training and experience 

to demonstrate the knowledge and abilities listed above.   

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

 Valid California Motor Vehicle Operator’s License, Class II.

 Valid California commercial driver’s license with passenger and air brake endorsements.

 Valid unrestricted California Special Driver Certificate for school bus operation.

 Current First Aid Certificate issued by the American Red Cross, or pass equivalent tests

given by the California Highway Patrol.

 Valid Medial Card.



Page 3 of 3 

COMMERCIAL DRIVER (CONTINUED) 

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

Environment: 

 Varied weather conditions.

 Moderate exposure to dust and chemicals.

 Employees may be required to wear protective apparel including goggles, face

protection, work boots, masks and uniforms.

 Driving a vehicle to conduct work.

Physical Abilities: 

 Sit and stand for long periods of time, bend at the waist, kneel or crouch, stoop,

reach, get down on your knees, perform work in tight spaces resulting in being on

your knees in a trailer or building.

 Read small print and repair vehicles with small hard to see spaces (which may be

corrected)

 Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate assigned equipment.

 Seeing to inspect vehicles and deliveries.

 Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information.

 Subject to Post accident and Random Drug and Alcohol testing.

 Lifting, carrying, pushing or pulling heavy objects normally not exceeding eighty

(80) pounds.

HAZARDS: 

 Work around combustion engines, harsh and toxic chemicals, and substances.

 Heavy lifting.

 Driving in dense populated cities, driving in heavy traffic and narrow streets.

 Driving a tractor trailer.

 Driving a vehicle during adverse weather conditions.

 Traffic hazards.

 Will automatically be enrolled in the Department of Motor Vehicles Pull Program

for any 2 point violation.

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 

essential functions of the job pursuant to the formal Interactive Process. 

Board Approved: 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 22, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5131.62 Tobacco (Revised: First Reading) 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the 

Board the revised Board Policy (BP) 5131.62 Tobacco 

for first reading. 

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California School Board Association.  The District 

recognizes the serious risks presented by tobacco use and desires to ensure that, through adoption 

of consistent policies, District students are made aware of those risks and protected from them.  In 

addition, the revised policy includes new mandates to ensure it is up to date and fully compliant.  

These revisions teach students the knowledge, skills, and attitudes they need in order to lead 

healthy lives and avoid high-risk behaviors, such as tobacco use.  The last revision was April, 

1998. 

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the first reading of the revised Board Policy 5131.62 – Tobacco. 

SL:HC:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Board Policy 9311: Drafts or

suggestions for new policy and

policy revisions, when changes in

law occur and when specific

needs arise, are presented to the

Board.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5131.62

EFFECTIVE: 00/00/00 

REVIEWED: 05/24/2018 

SUBJECT:  Tobacco 

CATEGORY:  Students 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  K-12 School Performance and Culture, Pupil Support Services 

Page 1 of 3 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that tobacco use presents serious health risks hazards and desires to 

ensure that, discourage students' use of tobacco products through adoption of consistent policies and 

education students are made aware of those risks and, to the extent possible, protected from them. (ct. 

3513.3-  Tobacco-Free Schools)  

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide prevention, intervention, and cessation education, 

information, activities, and/or referrals to district or community programs and shall ensure consistent 

enforcement of district policies prohibiting student possession and use of tobacco products.  The district 

shall provide developmentally appropriate tobacco-use prevention instruction for students at selected 

grade levels from K-12. Such instruction will be aligned with state standards and the state curriculum 

framework for health education and with any requirements of state and/or federal grant programs in 

which the district participates. 

The Superintendent or designee shall select tobacco-use prevention programs based on the model 

program designs identified by the California Department of Education (CDE) and may adapt the model 

to meet district needs. (Health and Safety Code 24197)  

The Superintendent or designee shall not accept for distribution any materials from the tobacco industry 

or from any entity which is known to have received funding from the tobacco industry. 

Students shall not smoke, chew, vape or possess any products containing tobacco or nicotine products 

on school property or during school hours, at school-sponsored events, or while under the supervision 

of district employees. Students who violate this prohibition shall be subject to disciplinary procedures 

which may result in suspension from school. (ci. 5131.71- Zero Tolerance) (cl. 5144.1- Suspension and 

Expulsion/Due Process) The district may provide or refer students to counseling, intensive education, 

and other intervention services to assist in the cessation of tobacco use. Such interventions services may 

be provided as an alternative to suspension.  

Parents will be provided educational material, resources and linkages to interventions for their child for 

tobacco related offenses. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5131.62

EFFECTIVE: 00/00/00 

REVIEWED: 05/24/2018 

SUBJECT:  Tobacco 

CATEGORY:  Students 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  K-12 School Performance and Culture, Pupil Support Services 

Page 2 of 3 

DESIREtD OUTCOME: 

All students shall receive instruction on the effects of smoking on the human body. 

Reduce the exposure and experimentation with tobacco related products in order to promote the health 

and well-being of students.  In order to evaluate the effectiveness of the district’s program and ensure 

accountability, the Superintendent or designee shall biennially administer the California Healthy Kids 

Survey or other appropriate student survey at selected grade levels in order to assess student attitudes 

toward tobacco and student use of tobacco. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

TUPE Acceptance of Funds Guidance 

Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools: Kindergarten – Grade 12, 

2008 

Health Framework for California Public Schools: Kindergarten- Grade 12, 2008 

Getting Results: Part II California Action Guide to Tobacco Use Prevention Education, 2000 

Guidebook for the California Healthy Kids Survey 

WEB SITES 

California Department of Education, Tobacco-Use Prevention Education: 

California Department of Public Health, Tobacco Control: 

California Healthy Kids Survey: 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Smoking and Tobacco Use: 

US Surgeon General 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

8900 Suspensions or expulsions (grounds) 

48900.5 Suspension, limitation on imposition; exception 

48901 Smoking or use of tobacco prohibited 

51202 Instruction in personal or public health and safety 

60041 Instructional materials, portrayal of effects of tobacco use 

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 

22950.5 Stop Tobacco Access to Kids Enforcement Act; definitions 

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5131.62

EFFECTIVE: 00/00/00 

REVIEWED: 05/24/2018 

SUBJECT:  Tobacco 

CATEGORY:  Students 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  K-12 School Performance and Culture, Pupil Support Services 

Page 3 of 3 

104350-104495 Tobacco-use prevention education 

104559 Tobacco use prohibition 

119405 Unlawful to sell or furnish electronic cigarettes to minors 

PENAL CODE 

308 Minimum age for tobacco possession 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17 

6800 Definition, health assessment 

6844-6847 Child Health and Disability Prevention Program; health assessments 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

7111-7122 Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 21 

1140.1 – 1140.34 Unlawful sale of cigarettes and smokeless tobacco to minors 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

88 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen 8 (2005) 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

District previously updated this policy in 4/98. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5131.62

EFFECTIVE: 0/00/0000 

REVIEWED: 05/24/2018 

SUBJECT:  Tobacco 

CATEGORY:  Students 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  K-12 School Performance and Culture, Pupil Support Services 

Page 1 of 3 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that tobacco use presents serious health risks and desires to ensure that, 

through adoption of consistent policies and education students are made aware of those risks and, to the 

extent possible, protected from them. (ct. 3513.3-  Tobacco-Free Schools)  

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide prevention, intervention, and cessation education, 

information, activities, and/or referrals to district or community programs and shall ensure consistent 

enforcement of district policies prohibiting student possession and use of tobacco products.  The district 

shall provide developmentally appropriate tobacco-use prevention instruction for students at selected 

grade levels from K-12. Such instruction will be aligned with state standards and the state curriculum 

framework for health education and with any requirements of state and/or federal grant programs in 

which the district participates. 

The Superintendent or designee shall select tobacco-use prevention programs based on the model 

program designs identified by the California Department of Education (CDE) and may adapt the model 

to meet district needs. (Health and Safety Code 24197)  

The Superintendent or designee shall not accept for distribution any materials from the tobacco industry 

or from any entity which is known to have received funding from the tobacco industry. 

Students shall not smoke, chew, vape or possess any products containing tobacco or nicotine products 

on school property or during school hours, at school-sponsored events, or while under the supervision 

of district employees. Students who violate this prohibition shall be subject to disciplinary procedures 

which may result in suspension from school. (ci. 5131.71- Zero Tolerance) (cl. 5144.1- Suspension and 

Expulsion/Due Process) The district may provide or refer students to counseling, intensive education, 

and other intervention services to assist in the cessation of tobacco use. Such interventions services may 

be provided as an alternative to suspension.  

Parents will be provided educational material, resources and linkages to interventions for their child for 

tobacco related offenses. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5131.62

EFFECTIVE: 0/00/0000 

REVIEWED: 05/24/2018 

SUBJECT:  Tobacco 

CATEGORY:  Students 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  K-12 School Performance and Culture, Pupil Support Services 

Page 2 of 3 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Reduce the exposure and experimentation with tobacco related products in order to promote the health 

and well-being of students.  In order to evaluate the effectiveness of the district’s program and ensure 

accountability, the Superintendent or designee shall biennially administer the California Healthy Kids 

Survey or other appropriate student survey at selected grade levels in order to assess student attitudes 

toward tobacco and student use of tobacco. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

TUPE Acceptance of Funds Guidance 

Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools: Kindergarten – Grade 12, 

2008 

Health Framework for California Public Schools: Kindergarten- Grade 12, 2008 

Getting Results: Part II California Action Guide to Tobacco Use Prevention Education, 2000 

Guidebook for the California Healthy Kids Survey 

WEB SITES 

California Department of Education, Tobacco-Use Prevention Education: 

California Department of Public Health, Tobacco Control: 

California Healthy Kids Survey: 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Smoking and Tobacco Use: 

US Surgeon General 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

8900 Suspensions or expulsions (grounds) 

48900.5 Suspension, limitation on imposition; exception 

48901 Smoking or use of tobacco prohibited 

51202 Instruction in personal or public health and safety 

60041 Instructional materials, portrayal of effects of tobacco use 

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 

22950.5 Stop Tobacco Access to Kids Enforcement Act; definitions 

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 

104350-104495 Tobacco-use prevention education 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5131.62

EFFECTIVE: 0/00/0000 

REVIEWED: 05/24/2018 

SUBJECT:  Tobacco 

CATEGORY:  Students 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  K-12 School Performance and Culture, Pupil Support Services 

Page 3 of 3 

104559 Tobacco use prohibition 

119405 Unlawful to sell or furnish electronic cigarettes to minors 

PENAL CODE 

308 Minimum age for tobacco possession 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17 

6800 Definition, health assessment 

6844-6847 Child Health and Disability Prevention Program; health assessments 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

7111-7122 Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 21 

1140.1 – 1140.34 Unlawful sale of cigarettes and smokeless tobacco to minors 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

88 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen 8 (2005) 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

District previously updated this policy in 4/98. 


	Agenda
	Recognition of Advancement Via Individual Determination Standout Scholarship Awardees
	Agenda
	Student List

	Certificated Employee of the Month for May 2018, David Vance
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for May 2018, Sophia Trevino
	AIB

	Ruben Alvarez, Stay Connected Orange County
	AIBS

	Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - May 8, 2018 and Special Board Meeting Minutes - May 15, 2018
	5-8-18 Minutes for Board Approval
	5-15-18 Special Board Meeting Minutes for Board Approval

	Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report on Williams Settlement Legislation for 2017-18 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Report

	Approval of School Board to Attend California School Board Association's 2018 Leadership Institute July 13-14, 2018 in Sacramento, California
	AIB - Approval of School Board's Attendance to California School Board Association's 2018 Leadership Institute July 13-14, 2018 in Sacramento, California

	Approval of Board Vice President Rodriguez’s Attendance to the 2018 Summer Institute for Teachers July 25-27, 2018 and July 30-31, 2018 in Pasadena, California
	AIB - Approval of Board Vice President Rodriguez  Attendance to the 2018 Summer Institute for Teachers

	Approval of Board President Amezcua and Board Member Iglesias to Attend the Harvard Graduate School of Education – Professional Education / Family Engagement Education July 23-26, 2018 in Cambridge, Massachusetts
	AIBS

	Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	list
	attachment
	attachment 2
	attachment 3

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Fullerton School District to Participate in the 2018 Summer Speech and Debate Camp
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the California Institute of Technology and Jet Propulsion Laboratory for June 4 through July 27, 2018
	Agenda
	MOU

	Approval of Agreement with Padres Unidos - “School Readiness/Parents As Teacher” Summer Program
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Acceptance of SunPower Corporation Grant Funding for 2018-19 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo for 2018-19 Fiscal Year
	AGENDA
	CONTRACT

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018
	Agenda
	P.O. Summary
	P.O. Listing

	Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools through the National School Lunch Program in the 2018-19 School Year
	Agenda
	CONTRACTS

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: 1704762 RV
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 - Fitness Equipment Installation at Various School Sites
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Roosevelt/Walker Joint-Use Community Center
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Classroom Buildings at Valley High School
	Agenda

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Foster Youth Services and McKinney-Vento Program
	agenda
	presentation

	Early Childhood Education Update
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Ratification of Agreement with Child Care Careers
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Calculus Textbook
	Agenda
	Information
	28-day Review

	Adoption of High School Math Analysis Textbook
	Agenda
	Information
	28-day Review

	Approval of Recommendation for 28-Day Review of Statistics as the Advanced Placement Statistics Textbook
	Agenda
	Information

	Approval to Invest Other Postemployment Benefit Funds in California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) Managed by California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Plan
	AGENDA

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Vending Services
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award a Contract to Balfour Beatty Construction for Construction Management Services for the Portable-to-Permanent (P2P) Classroom Building at Muir Fundamental Elementary School
	Agenda
	Agreement 

	Approval of Agreement with Lentz Morrissey Architecture for Architectural Services for the Reconfiguration and Rerouting of the Drop off at Villa Fundamental Intermediate School
	Agenda
	Agreement 
	Map

	Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of Early College/FLEX Programs
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of New Job Description: Commercial Driver
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 5131.62 Tobacco (Revised: First Reading)
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



